ROSSMOOR

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting of the Board
Agenda Package

February 13, 2024




AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING

RUSH PARK
Auditorium
3021 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, California 90720

Tuesday, February 13, 2024

7:00 p.m.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Please be advised that the public can observe the meeting live on YouTube using the following link:
https://youtu.be/xNrQVDEhnzM The name is Rossmoor CSD.

This Board meeting will take place in person. Additionally, members of the public who wish to make a
written comment on a specific agenda item, may submit a written comment via email to the District
Secretary at RCSD@rossmoor-csd.org. Comments received by 3:00 p.m., on the date of the meeting
will be provided to the Board of Directors, made available to the public, and will be a part of the meeting
record.

This agenda contains a brief description of each item to be considered. Except as provided by law; no
action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. To speak on an item if physically
present at the meeting, complete a Speaker Request Form(s) identifying the item(s) and topic and
deposit it in the speaker request box. To speak on a matter not appearing in the agenda, but under the
Jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, you may do so during Public Comments at the beginning of the
meeting. Speaker request forms must be deposited prior to the beginning of Public Comments. When
addressing the Board as a whole through the President. Comments to individual Directors or staff are
not permitted. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes per item with nine (9) minutes cumulative for
the entire meeting. Supporting documentation is available for review in the Rush Park main office,
3001 Blume Drive, Rossmoor, CA 90720; 9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday. The Agenda is
avaifable online at: http://www.rossmoor-csd.org. Meetings may also be viewed on YouTube.com or by
using the YouTube icon on the RCSD website and http://www.rossmoor-csd.org.

A. ORGANIZATION

1. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Directors Barke, DeMarco, Searles and Shade
President Maynard

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Boy Scout Troop 642

1 0f 100



4. PRESENTATIONS:
a) Recognition of Sponsors for the 2023 Winter Festival

b) Orange County Sheriff's Department Captain AJ Patella presents Quarterly Crime
Statistics

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA - None

In accordance with Section 54954 of the Government Code (Brown Act), action may be taken
on items not on the agenda, which was distributed, if: A majority of the Board determines by
formal vote that an emergency exists per Section 54956.5 (for example, work stoppage or
crippling disaster which severely impairs public health and/or safety); or

Two-thirds (2/3) of the Board formally votes or, if less that 2/3 of members are present, aff of the

Board members present vote, that there is a need (o take immediate action, which arose after
the agenda was posted.

PUBLIC FORUM

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time upon any subject within the
jurisdiction of the Rossmoor Community Services District; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to Staff at the discretion of the Board for a report and action at a
subsequent Board meeting.

REPORTS TO THE BEOARD

1. PARKS/FACILITIES MAINTENANCE REPORT — OMERO PEREZ

CONSENT CALENDAR
1. MINUTES:
a. Regular RCSD Board Meeting of January 9, 2024
b. Regular PIFC Meeting of January 9, 2024
2. DECEMBER 2023 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS
Consent items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the Board

of Directors at one time. If any Board member requests that an item be removed from the
Consent Calendar, it shall be removed by the President so that it may be acted upon separately.

2 of 100



F.

PUBLIC HEARING:
None.

REGULAR CALENDAR
1. FINAL READING OF FY 2022-2023 AUDIT RESULTS

2. RENEWAL OF ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT COOPERATIVE
PROGRAMMING AGREEMENT WITH THE YOUTH CENTER

3. RESOLUTION NO. 24-02-13-01 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE MID-YEAR
AMENDED BUDGET REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES TOTAL AMOUNTS FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

4. RESOLUTION NO. 24-02-13-02 - A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE
CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL AT THE YOUTH CENTER’S ANNUAL CASINO NIGHT
EVENT TO BE HELD ON MARCH 23, 2024 FROM 4:00 P.M. TO 11:00 P.M. IN THE RUSH
PARK AUDITORIUM.

GENERAL MANAGER ITEMS

This part of the agenda is reserved for the General Manager to provide information to the Board
on issues that are not on the Agenda, and/or to inform the Board that specific items may be
placed on a future agenda. No Board action may be taken on these items that are nof on the
agenda.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS

This part of the agenda is reserved for individual Board members briefly fo make general
comments, announcements, reports of his or her own activities, and requests of staff, including
that specific items be placed on a future agenda. The Board may not discuss or take action on
ftems not on the agenda.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS
This part of the agenda is reserved for General Counsel to make comments, announcements

and reports of aclivities that are legal in nature. The Board may not discuss or take action on
items not on the agenda.

3 of 100



K. ADJOURNMENT

It is the intention of the Rossmoor Community Services District to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need
special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the District will attempt to accommodate you in
every reasonable manner.

Please contact the District Office at (562) 430-3707 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to
inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at
that time if you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing that: (1) is a public record: (2) relates to an
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors; and (3) is distributed
less than 72 hours prior to that meeting, will be made available for public inspection at the time the
writing is distributed to the Board of Directors.

Any such writing will be available for public inspection at the District offices located at 3001 Blume
Drive, Rossmoor CA 90720. In addition, any such writing may also be posted on the District’s website
at www.rossmoor-csd.org.

4 of 100



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

| hereby certify that the attached Agenda for the February 13, 2024, 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Rossmoor Community Services District was posted at least 72 hours prior to
the time of the mesting.

ATTEST:
ODveetMandt~ — vue o )5 202y

JOE MENDQO y 0 4

General Mandge

5 of 100



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM A-4(a)

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: RECOGNITION OF SPONSORS FOR THE 2023 WINTER FESTIVAL

RECOMMENDATION

Itis recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
recognize the sponsors who generously contributed to the District's 2023 Winter Festival.

INFORMATION

On December 9, 2023, the RCSD held the annual Winter Festival. This event included tree lighting, and
entertainment by local schools. The Festival also included a petting zoo, snow zone, Santa’s Village,
food trucks, vendor booths, and a kid's zone complete with a variety of bounce houses. Among the
hundreds of people in attendance were honored guests Orange County Supervisor Andrew Do and

Senator Janet Nguyen.

There were a number of generous contributors that helped make the Winter Festival possible. The
Board will recognize the following sponsors:

Sponsor 0 SponsorshipLevel =~ [ Contribution
Memorial Care Title $5,000
The Simon Law Group Title $5,000
Friday Night Lights Gold $2,500
Tomblin Team Real Estate Silver $1,000
RHA Silver $1,000
Anonymous Silver $1,000
Braithwaite Chiropractic Bronze $500
CR&R Environmental Services | Bronze $500
Anonymous Community $250
Anonymous Community $250

ATTACHMENTS

None.

6 of 100




ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM A-4b

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorabte Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT CAPTAIN AJ PATELLA
PRESENTS COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
review and discuss the information provided by Orange County Sheriff Captain AJ Patella.

ATTACHMENTS

None.

7 of 100



ROSSMOCR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM D-1

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Initiated by Park Superintendent Omero Perez

Subject: PARKS/FACILITIES MAINTENANCE REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
receive and file this report.

INFORMATION

The Park Maintenance and Facility Report is intended to provide the Rossmoor Community
Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors with the status of activities and programs being
performed to further the District’s Parks and Facilities Maintenance Program.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Parks and Facilities Maintenance Report

8 of 100



ATTACHMENT 1

ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PARK MAINTENANCE AND FACILITIES DEPARTMENT

QUARTERLY REPORT

FEBRUARY 2024

SUMMARY

Inspection of District Properties —~ The facilities at Rossmoor Park, Rush Park and Montecito
Center are fully operational with no significant issues.

Significant Activity This Quart_er — The following projects and activities should be noted.

These were performed beyond the regularly scheduled parks and facilities maintenance tasks.

* & & & & & ¢ O € @ & & ¢ B @ @

Landscaping contractor aerated and fertilized turf areas at Rossmoor and Rush Park.
District staff re-seeded brown turf areas at Rush Park with annual rye grass seed.
District staif replaced NO OVERNIGHT PARKING signs around Rossmoor park.
District staff installed a memorial park bench at Rush park.

Plumbing company hydro blasted sewer lines at Rush Park to unclog blockage.
Same contractor did mapping of the sewer lines to determine pricing for repairs.

All the playground’s sand pits were rototilled by the RCSD's landscaping contractor.
A section of new fencing was installed in the pickle ball court at Rossmoor park.
Fencing company repaired damaged fencing from 2 backstops at Rush park.

District staff timmed overhanging debris from the signature wall.

Rush Park office and storage were treated for termites and installed rodent bait traps.
Repaired Rush Park ice machine.

Yearly backflow testing service was completed at all faciities.

Serviced all the FIRE EXTINGUISHERS at all faciiities. -

Serviced HVAC system units in all the facilities.

Yearly Fire inspection was completed (RCSD is in compliance with the Fire Department).

Regular Maintenance Performed - District staff continues to inspect District properties and is
performing maintenance as follows:

DAILY

s % 2 & & & & @

Facility safety check

Restrooms and trash — two times per day

Wipe down rails and swings of playgrounds

Wipe down and clean picnic tables in shelters and around the park
Wipe down exercise machines and repair as needed

Clean doorknobs around main entrances of buildings

Vacuum offices

Blow off walkway to Rossmoor Park entrance

9 of 100



Clean and disinfect the kitchen at all parks
Monitor landscape contractor

Clean and inspect drinking fountains
Check and mop floors at Montecito Center
Pick up papers around the parks

WEEKLY

Deep clean Rossmoor and Montecito restrooms every other week with versa machine
Deep clean Rush Park restrooms every other week with versa machine
Wash, clean and gas up RCSD vehicles once per week

Wash windows at Rossmoor every other week

Blow off tennis courts three times per month

Weed and scarify infields at Rush Park

Deep clean the refrigerator at all parks

Disinfect the main office and all the facilities with fog machine

Inspect and service cleaning vacuums in all the facilities

Set up and take down for the Farmers Market

Complete the high frequency playground inspection list

Meet up with irrigation technician during irrigation system inspection
Check emergency defibrillators in all the facilities

® ¢ & & @ & H & & » ° 0° 9

MONTHLY

Spot clean carpets

Ciean all blinds at parks

Dust ceilings in all rooms at all parks for cobwebs and dust
Wipe down all ventilation outlets

Trim the Rossmoor wall the first week of each month
Inventory of all supplies by the first week of each month
Post and take down Board Meeting banners

Power wash playgrounds once per month

Power wash tennis courts once per month to save water
Power wash canopy shelters

Check lights at all the facilities and replace as needed
Set up and take down Board Meeting set up

Inspect Fire Extinguishers once per month

e & & 3 & & » S © & € 8 @

Respectfully Submitted By:

Omero Perez, Park Superintendent

10 of 100



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM E-1a, 1b

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Administrative Assistant Carolyn Whang

Subject: MINUTES REGULAR RCSD BOARD MEETING OF JANUARY 9, 2024 AND
REGULAR PIFC MEETING OF JANUARY 9, 2024

RECONMMERNDATION
It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors

approve the Minutes of the following meetings as prepared by the Board’s Secretary/General
Manager.

a. Regular RCSD Board Meeting of January 9, 2024

b. Regular RCSD PIFC Meeting of January 9, 2024

INFORMATION

The Minutes reflect the actions of the RCSD at their meetings of January 9, 2024,

ATTACHMENTS

1. Minutes — Regular RCSD Board Meeting of January 9, 2024

2. Minutes — Regular RCSD PIFC Meeting of January 9, 2024

11 0of 100



ATTACHMENT 1

MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING

RUSH PARK
Auditorium
3021 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, California 90720

Tuesday, January 9, 2

A. ORGANIZATION
1. CALL TO ORDER:
2. ROLL CALL:

Present:

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

rior Civil Ehgineer Wei Zhu, Orange County
tudies

complete the surveé uted by the County.

President DeMarco invited public comments on this item,

Helen, commented favorably regarding the town hall, thanked Senior Civil Engineer Zhu for
her research; spoke in opposition to making any changes along Montecito because of public
safety concerns; referenced the Rossmoor Master Plan noting it was not built with bicycle
lanes and asserted that many residents do not feel their voices are heard.

12 of 100



Peggy Wilkins noted problems with parking on Montecito by residents living in the apartment
buildings on the north end; expressed concerns when exiting Rossmoor at Orangewood;
opposed reducing the number of lanes on Montecito and installing round-abouts; discussed
tack of enforcement and advised against limiting the possibilities where students can enter
and exit schools and how parents can drop them off.

Administrative Assistant Whang read two emails received from members of the public
regarding this item.

Members of the Board thanked Orange County Public Works Senior Civil Engineer Zhu for
her attendance and presentation,

PRESENTATION FROM SENATOR JANET NGUYEN BY DEPUTY JOE PENA

District Representative for Senator Janet Nguyen Joe Pena presented a Certificate of
Recognition to Outgoing Board President Tony DeMarco for his leadership, service and
dedication to the community.

b. 2023 State of the District Address presented by President Tony DeMarco

RCSD Board President DeMarco presented the 2023 State of the District; addressed
accomplishments and challenges and expressed his appreciation to Board Colleagues, staff
and the community for the opportunity to serve.

5. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

President DeMarco nominated Director Maynard as the RCSD Board's next president and
Director Barke seconded the nomination. Director Maynard was declared President of the
Board, unanimously, by roll call vote.

President Maynard took leadership of the meeting.

President Maynard commented on President DeMarco’s class, leadership and
accomplishments and thanked him for his service.

President Maynard called for nominations for the office of First Vice President of the
RCSD Board of Directors.

President Maynard nominated Director DeMarco for First Vice President and Director
Barke seconded the nomination,

Director Searles nominated Director Shade for First Vice President, There was no second,
and the nomination died.

There were no other nominations and Director DeMarco was declared First Vice President,
unanimously, by roll call vote.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

January 9, 2024
13 of 100



President Maynard called for nominations for Second Vice President of the RCSD Board
and nominated Director Shade. Director Barke seconded the nomination.

There were no other nominations and Director Shade was declared Second Vice President
uvnanimously, by roll call vote.

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA - None
C. PUBLIC FORUM

President Maynard opened this portion of the meeting, There were no public comments and
President Maynard closed this portion of the meeting.

D. REPORTS TO THE BOARD
1. UPDATE ON WEBSITE REFRESH PROJECT
Administrative Assistant Whang provided an update on the RCSD website refresh project.
Director Shade felt having another meeting on the subject would be beneficial.

Director DeMarco agreed with Director Shade in terms of monitoring and logging calls for
service to ensure they are addressed and followed up and commented favorably about the
new website.

2, UPDATE ON LANDSCAPING REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS

General Manager Mendoza presented details of the report; discussed distribution of RFPs
and individual vendor walks and reported consideration of a contract will be presented at
the Board’s February meeting,

Discussion followed regarding including irrigation and repairs in the contract, but not
plumbing, the required scope of services, the performance schedule and having the Board
review individual bids and communications with vendors or having the Contract Committee
review the bids and return with recommendations to the Board.

3. UPDATE ON THE FY 2022/2023 AUDIT

General Manager Mendoza presented an update on the FY 2022/2023 audit noting a
Management Discussion and Analysis (MDAA) has been added.

In reply to President Maynard’s question, Legal Counsel Tarquin Preziosi confirmed this
will be a new first reading of the audit.

President Maynard asked for another update on the Board’s meeting in February,

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

January 9, 2024
14 of 100



Motion by Director Searles, seconded by Director Shade to accept the first reading of the
RCSD FY 2022/2023 Audit.

Motion passed 5-0, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Barke, DeMarco, Searles, Shade and President Maynard
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4, UPDATE ON NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE YOUTH CENTER

General Manager Mendoza presented details of the report; highlighted areas in the new
agreement and stated the Committee will meet again prior to bringing the matter back to the
Board in February or March.

President Maynard recommended having a signed contract by March 1, 2024,

General Manager Mendoza offered to finalize the terms, forward the contract to Legal
Counsel for review and return to the Board with a final contract consideration in February.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. MINUTES:
a. Regular RCSD Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

2. NOVEMBER 2023 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS AND CURRENT
LAIF AND US BANK BALANCE THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023

3. ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET CALENDAR
4. 2024 RCSD BOARD COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

General Manager Mendoza expanded on Items No. E.3. and E.4.; reported that adoption of
the FY 2024-2025 Budget Calendar has been moved up for a month in order to have a budget
approved by July 1, 2024; stated staff will return with the new policy and an amended budget
and noted the need to solidify changes in the 2024 RCSD Board Committee Assignments.

President Maynard spoke about the importance of continuity and in support of retaining the
current committee assignments.

Director Barke commented on the practice of having the Board President make commitiee
assignments.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Mimutes

January 9, 2024
15 of 100



General Manager Mendoza noted he will pressure President Maynard to provide his
recommended committee assignments within the next few days.

President Maynard reiterated his belief that the assignments should remain the same unless
there are Members who wish otherwise; urged the First and Second Vice Presidents to keep
themselves as alternates and supported keeping on a tighter schedule and a more disciplined
administrative calendar. '

Motion by Director Searles, seconded by Director DeMarco, to approve the Consent
Calendar, as presented. Motion passed 5-0.

¥. PUBLIC HEARING - None
G. REGULAR CALENDAR

1. SECOND READING OF AN AMENDMENT TO POLICY NO. 6050 TO UPDATE
THE FACILITIES — TENNIS COURTS POLICY TO INCLUDE PICKLEBALL

General Manager Mendoza presented details of the report and highlighted changes to the
policy.

Motion by Director Searles, seconded by Director Shade, to approve the second reading of
an Amendment o Policy 6050 to update the Facilities —~ Tennis Courts Policy to include
Pickleball.

Motion passed 5-0, by the following roli call vote:

AYES: Directors Barke, DeMarco, Searles, Shade and President Maynard
NOES: None
ABSTAIN; None
ABSENT: None

2. RESOLUTION NO. 24-01-09-01 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DESIGNATING CERTAIN DISTRICT OFFICIALS TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
WITHH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHICH HOUSE THE DISTRICT’S
INVESTMENTS, SAVINGS, OR OTHER FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS

General Manager Mendoza presented details of the report.

Motion by President Maynard, seconded by Director Searles, to approve RESOLUTION
NO. 24-01-09-01 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DESIGNATING CERTAIN
DISTRICT OFFICIALS TO TRANSACT BUSINESS WITH FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS WHICH HOUSE THE DISTRICT’S INVESTMENTS, SAVINGS, OR
OTHER FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

January 9, 2024
16 of 100



Motion passed 5-0, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Barke, DeMarco, Searles, Shade and President Maynard
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

H. GENERAL MANAGER I'TEMS

General Manager President updates on recent achievements, future projects and upcoming
programs including Rush Park Auditorium flooring, renovation of and resurfacing of
Rossmoor Park tennis and pickleball courts, negotiations with the Los Alamitos Girls Sofiball
and the landscape maintenance RFP deadline.

I. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS

Director Seatles thanked Director DeMarco for his service as Board President; thanked staff,
community partners, sponsors and residents and commented on statements made regarding
alleged bias and the County’s study.

Director Shade thanked Director DeMarco for his service as Board President, Boy Scout
Troop 642 for participating in tonight’s meeting and residents for their input.

Director Barke thanked Director DeMarco for his service as Board President and wished
everyone a Happy New Year.

President Maynard thanked everyone for attending; commented on traffic challenges in
Rossmoor and thanked Director DeMarco for service as Board President.

Director DeMarco discussed alleged bias; thanked the public for participating in tonight’s
meetings; noted the Board listens to resident concerns; spoke about the traffic study and
understanding the data and addressed the County’s involvement and the possibility of having
a dedicated CHP Officer in Rossmoor.

J. GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS - None
K. ADJOURNMENT

Outgoing President DeMarco adjourned the meeting at 8:44 p.m.

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Mecting Minuates

January 9, 2024
17 of 100



ATTEST:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Michael Maynard, President

Joe Mendoza, Secretary
Rossmoor Community Services District

APPROVED:

Rossmoor Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
January 9, 2024
18 of 100



ATTACHMENT 2

MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES PISTRICT
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FINANCING CORPORATION

REGULAR MEETING

RUSH PARK
3021 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, California

Tuesday, January 9, 2024

A. ORGANIZATION
1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:00 P.M.
2., ROLL CALL:

Present: Directors Barke, DeMarco:

3. MINUTES
a. PIFC Meeting of Janua

4. ELECTION OF OEEICERS:

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
C. PUBLIC FORUM:

- None

There were no public comments.

D. REPORTSTO THE BOARD - None

19 of 100



E. CONSENT CALENDAR - None
PUBLIC HEARING - None
G. RESOLUTIONS:

RESOLUTION NO. 24-01-09-01 —~ A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS  FINANCING CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS,
APPOINTING COUNSEL AND SECRETARY/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THF,
CORPORATION AND DESIGNATING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR THE HOLDING
OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD.

Approved by roll call vote, Resolution No. 24-01-09-01 by reading the title only and waiving
further reading as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 24-01-09-01 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
FINANCING CORPORATION ELECTING OFFICERS, APPOINTING COUNSEL AND
SECRETARY/CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION AND
DESIGNATING THE TIME AND PLACE FOR THE HOLDING OF REGULAR MEETINGS
OF THE BOARD.

Motion by President Maynard, seconded by Director Barke to approve Resolution No. 24-01-09-01.
The resolution was unanimously approved by roll call vote, 5-0.

ORDINANCES - None

H. BIDS, CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENT —~ None
ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS:

oy
-

The General Manager informed the Board that the PIFC is currently out of good standing with the
California Franchise Tax Board due to the lack of filing tax forms specific to non-profit organizations.
He indicated that he is working with the Franchise Tax Board to remedy the situation which dates back
to 2017 and will report back on progress.

J. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — None
K. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS — None
L. CLOSED SESSION — None

M. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Director DeMarco, seconded by Director Shade to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:37 p.m,
Motion passed 5-0.

20 of 100



ATTEST:

DISTRICT

Joe Mendoza, Secretary
Rossmoor Communtity Services District

APPROVED: February 13, 2024

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES

Michael Maynard, President

21 of 100



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM E-2

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: DECEMBER 2023 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
approve the Revenue and Expenditure Report for December 2023.

INFORMATION

The Revenue and Expenditure Report is submitted monthly, as an indication of the Dlstncts
unaudited year-to-date revenue and expenses.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of December 2023

2. Explanation of Significant Variances from budgeted amounts

22 of 100



ATTACHMENT 1

01/24/24 ROSSMCOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 2
14:53:31 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals Report ID: B1lOC
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23
Received Revenue ¥
Fund Acconnt. Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Receliwved

10 General Fund

3000 Property Tax

3001
3002
3003
3004
3005
3006
3008
3009

3100
3101

3200
3201

Current Secure Property Tax

Current Unsecured Prop Tax

Prior Secured property Tax

Brior Unsecured Property Tax

Delinguant Propert Taxes

Current Supplemental Assessment

Public Utility Tax

State Homeowners prop. Tax Relief
Account Group Total:

Street light assessments

Account Group Total:

Interest on Investments
Account Group Total:

3300 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENOE

3301
3304

Prop €8 Grant Funding
County street sweep reimbursement

Account Group Total:

3400 RENTAL & PERMITS

3401
3402
3403
3404
3405
3406
3407
3411
3421
3422
3431
3432
3441
3451
3452
3453

3500
3501
3502

Tennis Courts Reservations

Tennis Instructeor Private Lessons
Basketball Court Reservationsg

Sand Velleyball Court Raservations

Rossmoor Park Ball Field Reservations

Rush Park Ball field reservations
Pickleball Reservation
Signature Wall Banner Rental
Tree Revenue
Tree Viclation Fines
Rossmoor Building Rental
Rossmoor Park Picinic Site
Montecite Building Rental
Rush Building Rental
Rush Park Picnic Site
Rush Park Kitchen

Account Group Tetal:

MISC REVENUE
Sponsorships

Account Group Tolal:

Fund Total:

415,753.95
.00
466.03
0,60
112.56
2,234, 69
0.00
42,24
419,309,57

145,760.78
145,760.76

0.00
0,00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,215.00
1,581.00
80.00
0.00

96.00
1,130.00

110.00
0.00

0.00
120.00
260.00
7,181.19
360.00
258.00
12,391.19

9,157.37
11,250.00
20,407.37

597,868.91

6h4, 800,48
15,173.87
5,800.81
¢.00
1,403,893
8,993.93
0.07
742,24
687,010.13

238,673.68
238,673.68

12,170.05
12,170.05

.00
0.00
0.00

9,269,00
9,966.75
920.00
36,00
3,218.00
B, 665.27
5,832.00
220.00
871.60
300,00
2,830.00
1,561,00
11,389.52
35,627.74
3,401.48
602,00
95,410,36

14,410.41
19,000.00
33,410.41

1,066,674.63

23 of 100

1,242,000,00
36,900.00
15, 200,00
3,300.00
1,100.00
19, 600.00
10, 900.00
4,100.00
1,333,100,00

404,300.00
404,300.00

30,000.00
30,000.00

56, 000,00
80, 000,00
136, 000,00

41,000.00
38, 000.00
0.00

0.00
12,500.00
12, 500,00
0.00
300,00

5, 000,00
¢.00
2,500,00
2,500.00
25,000,00
67,000,00
7,000.00
1,000.00
214,300.00

10, 060. 00
25,000.00
35,000, 00

2,152,700.00

587,109,52
21,726.33
9,399,19
3, 300.00
-303.93
10,601.07
10,629.93
3,357.76
646,089.87

165, 626,32
165, 626.32

17,829, 95
17,829, 95

56,000.00
80,000.00
136,000.00

31,731.00
28,033.25
~-920.00
~36.00
9,282.00
3,834.73
-5,832.00
80.00
4,128.40
-%00.00
-430.00
532.00
13,610.48
31,372,246
3,598.52
398,00
1:8,889. 64

-4,410, 43
6,000.00
1,585,59

1,086,025,37

53
41
38

128
16

18
52

5%

41
41

23
26

26
69

17

117
62
46
53
49
60
15

144

95

P G0 AP of &b dF o0f o o9

& R WGP 8 of dF oF @F IO oP of o of 80 df &P ob



Grand Total: 597,868.91 1,066,674.63 2,152,700.90 1,086,025.37 50 %

24 of 100



01/24/24 ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 1 of 3
14:52:39 Statement of Expenditure - Budget wvs. Actual Report Report ID: B1OOC
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23

Committed Commi bted Original Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation  Appropriation  Appropriation Committed
10 General Fund
5000

5010 Aciminlistration
4000 Board of Directors Compensatn 400.00 2,900.00 11,000.00 11,000,00 8,100.00 26%
4002 Salaries - Part-time 2,569,59 15,396.49 82,100.00 §2,100.00 66, 703,51 19%
4003 Overtime 2,275.51 8,303.73 14,500.00 10,500,00 1,196.27 89%
4006 SALARIES - ADMINISTRATION 24,751,599 128, 980.77 255,800.00 255,800.00 126,81%,23 50%
4007 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE {(MILEAGE 179.40 890,48 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,109.54 47%
4008 SALARIES - PARK BND RECREATION 18, 587.22 98,796.59 166,100,00 166,100, 00 67,303.41 59%
4009 SALARIES - Park /TREE MAINTENANCE 6,031.24 30,897.18 59,700.00 5%,700.00 28,702.82 52%
4010 Workers Compensation Insurance 0.00 12,000.00 15,000,00 15,G00,.00 3,000.00 80%
4011 Medical Insurance 0.00 38,365.06 84, 000,00 84,000.00 45, 634,94 46%
4015 Federal Payrepll fax ~FICA 4,256.75 22,849.1¢6 56,320.00 56,390,00 33, 540.84 11%
5002 Insurance - Liability 0.00 38,722.00 41,000.00 41,000.00 2,278.00 94%
5004 Memberships and Dues 897.00 10,349.59 9,980.00 5,980,00 ~369.59 104%
5006 Travel & Meelings 0.00 605,84 2,630.00 2,630,00 2,024.16  23%
5007 Televised Meeting Costs 2,450.45 9,610,29 23,100.00 23,100,00 13,489.71 42%
5008 Gasoline 244.94 1,726.86 5,250.00 5,250.00 3,523,144 33%
5010 Publications & Legal Notices 984,24 5,276.97 7,880.00 T.880.00 2,603.03 67%
5012 Printing BE65.45 2,485,31 4,200.00 4,200.00 1,714.69  59%
5014 Postage 74,57 T2°7.84 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,372.1i¢6 5%
5016 Office & Meeting Supplies 1,208.42 3,200.87 15,750,080 15,750.00 12,549.13 20%
5018 Janitorial Supplies 0,00 3,972.41 20,790.00 20,7%0.00 16,817,53 19%
5020 Telephone 1,682.05 5,450.45 10,580.00 10,500,600 5,049.55 52%
5021 Computer/Email/Server Costs 580.04 5,968,18 5,250.00 5,250.00 -718.18 114%
5030 Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 718.28 10,500.00 10,500.00 9,780.72 7%
5032 Building & Grounds-Maintenance 4,965.66 35,882,94 85,050.00 85, 050.00 £9,167.06 42%
5045 Miscellaneous Expendilures 2,7314.12 12,94%.39 21,000.00 21,000.00 8,050,061 62%
5046 Bank Service Charge 172.25 1,438.64 4,200.00 4,200,00 2,760.386 343
5610 Legal Services 1,806.00 14,057.50 65,520.00 65,520.00 51,462.50 21i%
5615 Financial Audit-Consulting 19,000.00 19, 000.00 1%,95Q.00 19,950.00 950.00 55%
5620 Outsource Financial Consultant 6,000.00 30,000.00 72,450,00 72,450.00 42,450.,00 41%
5670 Other Profesaicnal Services 4,751,862 19, 855.28 42,00G.00 42,000.00 22,144,772 47%
6010 Equipment 125.65 551.56 2,100.00 2,100,00¢ 1,548.44 26%
6025 Software 0.00 1,079.00 10,500, 00 10,500.00 9,421.00 10%
Account Total: 167,575,16 584,210,.64 1,224,350,00 1,224,390.00 640,179.36  48%

5020 Recreation

5017 Community FRvents 19,464 .66 53,060.14 £3,000,00 63,000.00 9,939.86 84%
Account Total: 19,464,606 53, 060,14 %3,000.00 63,000.00 9,839.86  84%

5030 Rossmoor Park
5022 Utililies 1,117,98 7,477.39 13,130.00 13,130.00 5, 852,61 57%
5023 Water . 4,129,286 30,519.71 $3,000,00 63,000.00 32,480,29  48%
5025 SECURED PROP TAX g.o8 1,082.58 1,260.00 1,260,000 170,42 86%
5034 Alarm Systems/Security 123.00 246,00 1,050.00 1,050.00 804,00 23%
5045 Miscellanecus Expenditures 0.00 413.87 4,730.00 4,730.00 4,32316.13 o%
5051 Egquipment Rental 0.00 0.00 530.00 530.00 530,00 0%
5052 Minor Facility Repairs /Tools .00 0.00 1,050.00 1,050,080 1,650,00 0%
5655 Landscape Maintenance / Janitoxial 2,2B87.50 22,216,596 34,500.00 34,5900.00 12,283,04 64%
6005 Buildings and Improvements 0.08 5,626.92 90, 000.00 90,000,00 84,373.08 6%

25 of 100



0l/24/24
14:52:39

ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report

Page: Z of 3

Report ID: BLOGC

26 of 100

For the Accounting Peried: 1z / 23
Conmitted Conmitted Qriginal Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation  Appropriation  Appropriation Committed
10 General Fund
Account Total: F.657.74 67,580.43 209,250.00 209, 250,00 141, 659.57 32%
5040 Montecito Center
5022 Utilities 147.50 1,091.58 2,100.00 2,100,00 1,008.42 52%
5023 Water 381.11 1,962 .80 4,730.00 4,730,00 2,767.20 11%
5025 SECURED PRCOP TAX 0.00 815,04 1,050.00 1,050.00 134,96 B87%
5034 Alarm Systems/Security 0.00 252.00 680.00 680.00 428,00 37%
5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures 0,00 31.23 530,00 530.00 498.77 6%
5052 Minor Faecility Repairs /Tools 0.00 0.00 530.00 530.00 530.00 0%
5655 Landscape Maintenance / Janiterial 368.66 1,617.98 3,830,00Q 3,830.00 2,212.02 42%
‘ Account Total: 907.27 5,870.63 13,450.00 13,450.00 7:.578.37 44%
5050 Rush Park
5022 Utilities 1,944.39 17,316.05 33,180.00 33,180.00 15,863,595 52%
5023 Water 3,084.03 20, 609,90 52,500.00 52,500.00 31,890.10 393
5025 SECURED PROP TAX 0.00 4,169.92 4,410.00 4,410,00 240.08 95%
5034 Alarm Systems/Security 0.00 252,00 840.00 g40.00 588.00 30%
5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures 0.00 0.00 530.00 530.00 530.00 0%
5051 Fquipment Rental 0.00 .00 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,5806.00 0%
5052 Minor Facility Repairs /Tools 0.00 0.00 530.00 530.00 530.00 0%
5655 landscape Maintenance / Janitorial 2,287.51 17,948.34 34,500,00 34,500.00 16,551.66 ha%
6005 Buildings and Improvements 0.00 0.00 65, 000,00 65, 000.00 65,000.00 03
Account Total:s 7,315.¢93 00,296.21 153,070,00 193,070.00 132,773.79 31%
5060 Street Lighting
5650 Street Lighting and Maintenance 9,806.84 58,B15,52 113,100.00 113,100, 00 54,284,48 52%
Account Total: 9,806,84 58,815.52 113,100.00 113,100. 00 54,284 .48 52%
5070 Streelb Sweeping
5642 Street Sweeping 0.00 32, 690,70 83,100.00 83,100.00 50,409.30  39%
Account Total: 0,00 32,690.70 83,100.00 83,100.00 50,409.30  39%
5080 Parkway Trees
5017 Community Events ¢.00 ¢.00 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,580.00 0%
5656 Tree Trimming 66,518.50 103,897.30 137,030.00 137,030.00 33,132.70  76%
5660 TREL REMOVAL Q.00 1,904.80 3,150.00 3,150.C0 -1,754.80 156%
6015 Trees 10,647.20 16,983.20 47,250,00 47,250.00 30,266.80  36%
Account Total: 77,165.70 125,785.30 189,010.00 189,010.00 63,224.70 67%
5090 Mini-Parks and Medians
5022 Utilities 0.00 113.35 530.00 530.00 116.65  21%
5023 Water 158.87 5,497.53 10,500.00 16,500.00 5,002.4% 52%
5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures 0,00 0.00 110,00 110.00 110.00 0%
5051 Eguipment Rental 0.00 0.00 110.00 110.00 110.00 0%
5052 Minor Facility Repairs /Tools 0.00 0.00 110,00 110.00 110.00 0%
5655 Landscape Maintenance / Janitorial 368.66 1,617.99 3,830,00 3,830.00 2,212.01 i2%
Account. Total: 1,127,53 7.228.87 15,180.00 15,180.00 7,.961.13 48%
Account Group Total: 231,020.83 995,548.44 2,103,560.00 2,103,560.00 1,108,011.56  47%



01/24/24 ROSSMOCR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 3 of 3
14:52;39 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: BLOOC
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23

Committed Committed Criginal Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation  Appropriation Committed
Fund Total: 231,020.83 995,548,44 2,103,560.00 2,103,560.00 i,108,011.56 47%
Grand Total: 231,020,83 995,548,44 2,103,560.00 2,103,560.00 1,108,011.56 47%

27 of 100



ATTACHMENT 2

EXPLANATION OF SIGNIFICANT VARIANCES FROM BUDGETED AMOUNTS

DECEMBER 2023
Revenue Accountis
Account Code Itern Explanation
3401 Tennis Courts Tehnis reserva?tnons are Iaggfng, however pickleball
Is supplementing some
3402 Tennis Instructor Private Lessons Revenues are low. Currently down an instructor
. tballis | - d
3405 Rossmoor Park Ball Field Reservation Girls Softballis just beglnn.mg an . can expect
revenue to start increasing
3421 Tree Revenue Income will be sparadic throughout the year
3431 Rossmoor Building Rental End of Summer camps and other rental events
3501 Misc Revenue Winter Festival registration exceeded expectation
3502 Sponsorships Sponsorships will be about 80% due to Winterfest
Expenditure Accounts
Account Code ftem Explanation
5010-4002 Salaries - Part-time Unanticipated amount of vacancies
5010-4003 Overtime Ad.dltionai ht?urs worked du‘rmg the the Symmer
Festivals. At mid-year, staff will request an increase.
Administration - Worker's C i
5010-4010 Inistrati er's Lompensation Annual premium has been paid for FY
Insurance
5010-5002 Administration - Insurance Liability Annual premium has been paid for FY
5010-5004 Memberships and Dues On target. Dues are paid
5010-5006 Travel and Meeting Cannot anticipate expenditures
5010-5010 Publications & Legal Notices Advertising for traffic meetlings

28 of 100




Will be ordering additional supplies throughout the

5010-5016 Office & Meeting Supplies
year
il i dditi I iest tt
5010-5018 Janitorial Supplies Will be ordering additional supplies throughout the
year
Al have been made. N iti
5010-5021 Computer/Email/ Sever Cost | payments av$: ee E.‘ .e © additional
expenditures anticipated
£010-5030 Vehicle Maintenence Cannot anticipate expenditures. Will stay within
budget.
5010-5615 Financial Audit-Consulting Audit season is over, Will stay within budget.
5010-5670 Other Professional Services Cannot anticipate expenditures
5010-6010 _Equipment Cannot anticipate expenditures
5020-5017 Community Events Don't anticipate going over budget

5030-5025 5040-
5025 5050-5025

Secured Property Taxes

Property Taxes have been paid for 1st and 2nd
installments

5080-5660

Tree Removal

Seasonal project. Do not foresee any addtional tree
removals

29 of 100




ROSSMOOR COMMURNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-1

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Accountant Michae!l Matsumoto
Auditors Terry Shea and Sean Schmidt

Subject: FINAL READING OF FY 2022-2023 AUDIT RESULTS

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board Of Directors
receive and approve the Final FY 2022-2023 Annual Audit with the addition of “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis”. '

INFORMATION

Following the presentation to the Board of Directors at their November 14, 2023 meeting, the
Board requested that the District Auditor and District Accountant confer on the need for the
inclusion of the “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” in the FY 2022-2023 final audit. Both
the District Auditor and District Accountant agreed to amend the final audit by including the
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis”. This addition does not represent any changes to the
financials outlined in the Final FY 2022-2023 Annual Audit thal was approved at the Noveniber
14, 2023 Board of Directors meeting.

ATTACHMENTS

1. FINAL — Rossmoor Community Services District Financial Statements and Independent
Auditor’s Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2023.

2. Policy No. 3025 - Annual Financial Audit

30 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Financial Statements
and
Independent Auditor's Report
For the Year Ended

June 30, 2023

31 of 100

ATTACHMENT 1



Rossmoor Community Services District

Financial Statements with Independent Auditor's Report
June 30, 2023

Table of Contents

Page
FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent AUTITOI'S REPOM ........oo e b eee e 1
Management's DiScUSSION and ANAIYSIS.......cooiivieiiiic e e 4
Basic Financial Statements:
Government-Wide Financial Statements:
StatEENt OF NEt P oS ON . o e e eteeerer e et eeeee e s et et aannee e nssemeeennenees 8
Statement Of ACHVITIES. ... e et ettt e e e e reararan e 2]
Governmental Funds Financial Statements:
Balante SHEet.. ... e e ettt aaa e e et aaaaaaes 10
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds to the
Government-Wide Statement of Net POSHION ..., 11
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances........................ 12
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Government-Wide
Statement Of ACHVIIES ... ... e ettt e e 13
Notes fo the Basic Financial Statements ... et a e e 14
Required Supplementary Information:
General Fund — Budgetary Comparison Schedule ...............cco v 26

32 of 100



m- R()(_:ERB ANDERSON, MALODY & SC UTT LLP
.. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS NCE 1948

735 E. Carnegie Dr. Suite 100

San Bernardino, CA 92408

2098890871 T

909 889 5361 F

ramscpa.net Board of Directors
Rossmoor Community Services District

Rossmoor, California

Independent Auditor's Report

PARTNERS

' ,_‘,,’;/"., ,IH‘, Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Leena Shanbhag, CPA, M5T. CGMA

Bradferd A Welobir, CPA, MBA, CGMA Opinions

Jenny W Liu, CPA, MST
wdenya Duran, CPA, CGHMA We have audited the financial statements of the governmental

activities and the major fund information of Rossmoor Community

Services District (the District), as of and for the year ended June 30,

2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which

collectively comprise District's basic financial statements as listed in

the table of contents.

Bnanna Schultz, «

Brenda L Qdle. CPA. MST (Partner Emeritus

MAMAGERS / STAFF

Seong-Hyea Lee, CPA. MBA In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly,
Rghycs Menendy Rarcena! oA in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
Ferarih tienanle, S governmental activities and the major fund information of the District,
as of June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position

Laura Arvizu, CPA
John Maldanado. CPA, MSA

Julia Rodriguez Fuentes, CPA. MSA for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
Demi Hite. CPA generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as
Jeffrey McKennan, CPA accounting systems prescribed by the State Controller's Office and

state regulations governing special districts.
Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
MEMBERS generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and the
e standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment
R e Auditing Standards (GAS), issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States and the Siate Controllers Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Our responsibilities
e o under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
R Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
fil:l,‘:';ii’.'f!';:l}mjf1".., our report. We are required to be independent of the District and to
B meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinions.

PCPS The AlC
for CPA Firms

Proud Member of
AlliottGlobalAlliance™

-
STABILITY. ACCURACY. TRUST.

33 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The District's management is respensible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statemenis that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or evenis, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the
District’s ability to continue as a going concern for tweive months beyond the financial statement
date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly
thereafler.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audif of the Financiai Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free fromm material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS and GAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually ot in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in.accordance with GAAS and GAS, we:

» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the eifectiveness of the District's internal conirol. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

» Evaluate the apprepriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial siatements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going
concermn for a reasonable peried of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

2-

34 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and the budgetary comparison information be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 8, 2023, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

fo ens, Andereon, Mablao7 2 deott, LLP,

San Bernardino, California
November 8, 2023

e

35 of 100



- Rossmoor Community Services District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of activities and financial performance of the
Rossmoor Community Services District (the District) provides an introduction to the financial statements of
the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related notes, which follow this
section,

Financial Highlights

« The District's net position increased 1.0% or $55,882 {o $5,652,761 in 2023 as a result of this
year's operations.

« During the year, the District's property tax revenues increased by 8.2% or $94,200 in 2023.

o Total revenues from all sources decreased by 4.1% or $86,560 {0 $2,013,935 in 2023 primarily
due to the decrease in operating grants (decreased $118,578).

o Total expenses decreased by 2.1% or $41,191 to $1,958,053 in 2023,

Using This Financial Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements, The Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities provide information about the activities and performance of the District using
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. The Statement of Net Position
includes all of the District's investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). It
also provides the basis for computing a rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the District and
assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year's revenue and expenses
are accounted for in the Statement of Activities. This statement measures the success of the District's
operations over the past year and can be used to determine the District's profitability and credit worthiness.

Governmeni-Wide Financial Slatements
Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities

Cne of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is, "s the District better off or worse
off as a resulf of this year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report
information about the District in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets
and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private
sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of
when the cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District’s net position and changes in them. Think of the District's net
position - the difference hetween assets and liabilities - as one way to measure the District's financial health,
of financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position are one indicator of
whather its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other nonfinancial factors;
however, such as changes in the District's property tax base to assess the overall health of the District.

-4

36 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Governmental Funds Financial Statements
Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information
presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers
may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds
and governmental activilies.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position.
In the case of the District, assets of the District exceeded liabilities by $5,652,761 as of June 30, 2023.

2023 2022 % Change $ Change
Assets:
Current and other $ 1,798,427 $ 1,513,106 18.86% $§ 285,321
Capital, net 3,977,702 4,140,651 -3.94% (162,949)
Total assets 5,776,129 5,653,757
Liabilities:
Current 115,460 48,533 137.90% 66,927
Due in more than one year 7,908 8,345 5.24% (437)
Total liabilities 123,368 56,878
Net position:
Investment in capital assets 3,977,702 4. 140,651 -3.94% (162,949)
Unrestricted 1,675,059 1,456,228 15.03% 218,831
Total net position $ 5,652,761 $ 5,596,879
B

37 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

A portion of the District's net position, 70.37% or $3,977,702 as of June 30, 2023, reflects its investment in
capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is
still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to operate the District; consequently, these assets
are not available for future spending. At the end of fiscal year 2023, the District showed a positive balance
in its unrestricted net position of $1,675,059 that may be utilized in future years.

2023 2022 % Change $ Change
Total expenses $ 1,958,053 $ 1,999,244 -206% $ (41,191)
Program revenues:
Charges for senices 197,326 279,607 -29.43% (82,281)
Operating grants and contributions - 118,578 -100.00% (118,578)
Capital grants and contributions 79,766 75,000 6.35% 4,766
Total program revenues 277,092 473,185
Net program expense 1,680,961 1,526,059
General revenues:
Property taxes 1,244,715 1,150,515 8.19% 94,200
Special assessments 435,119 391,510 11.14% 43,609
Other general revenues 57,009 85,285 -33.15% (28,276)
Total general revenues 1,736,843 1,627,310
Change in net position 55,882 101,251
Net postion, beginning 5,596,879 5,495,628
Net postion, ending $ 5,652,761 $ 5,596,879

The statement of activities shows how the government's net position changed during the fiscal year. In the
case of the District, net position increased by $55,882 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

Governmental Funds Financial Analysis

The focus of the District's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District's financing
requirements. In particular, the wnassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the

government's net resources for spending at the end of the fiscal year,

As of June 30, 2023, the District's General Fund reported a fund balance of $1,709,442. This amount is
constituted by the District's unassigned portion of $1,709,442.

-6-

38 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
Capital Asset Administration

Changes in capital assets for fiscal year 2023 were as follows:

2023 2022 % Change $ Change
Capital assets $ 7482618 $ 7,482,618 0.00% % -
Less: accumulated depreciation (3,504,916) (3,341,967) 4.88% (162,949)

Total capital assets, net $ 3,977,702 $ 4,140,651

At the end of fiscal year 2023, the District's investment in capital assets amounted to $3,977,702 (net of
accumulated depreciation). The decrease in capital assets is primarily comprised of the annual
depreciation. The District's investment in capital assets is more fully analyzed in Note 4 to the basic financial
statements.

Long-term Liabilities Administration

Changes in long-term liabilities for fiscal year 2023 were as follows:

2023 2022 % Change $ Change
Compensated absences 5 34,383 % 36,283 524% % (1,900)
Less: current portion (26,475) (27,938) 5.24% 1,463

Total long-term liabilities 3 7,908 3 8,345

At the end of fiscal year 2023, the District had $34,383 in compensated absences of which $7,908 is
designated as long-term. The District's long-term liabilities is more fully analyzed in Note 5 to the basic
financial statements.

Conditions Affecting Current Financial Position

Management is unaware of any conditions, which could have a significant impact on the District's current
financial position, net position or operating results in terms of past, present and future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the District's funding sources, customers, stakeholders and other
interested parties with an overview of the District's financial operations and financial condition. Should the
reader have questions regarding the information included in this report or wish to request additional financial
information, please contact the District's General Manager at 3001 Blume Drive, Rossmoor, CA 80720.

-

39 of 100



Rossmoocr Community Services District

Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Taxes
interest
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Deposits

Compensated absences - due within one year
Compensated absences - due in more than one year

Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Invesiment in capital assets

LUinrestricted

Total net position

Governmentai
Activities

$ 1681426

78,456
27,138
11,407
2,866,408
1,111,204

5,776,129

83,640
5,345
26,475
7,908

123,368

3,877,702
1,675,059

$ 58562761

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-8-

40 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Program Revenues

Operating Capital Net
Charges for  Grants and Grants and Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions Activities
Governmental activilies;
Generaf government $ 985302 % - 5 - $ - $  (985,302)
Public services 317,481 78,456 - - (239,025)
Parks and recreation 655,270 118,870 - 79,766 (456,634)
Total governmental
activities $ 1,058,053 % 197,326 $ - $ 79,766 {1,680,961)
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property 1,244,715
Special assessments 435,119
Investment income 7.514
Other 49,405
Total general revenues 1,736,843
Change in net position 55,882
Net Position:
Beginning of year 5,596,879
End of year $ 5,652,761

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
e W :

41 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Governmental Funds Financial Statements
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2023

General

ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 1,681,426
Receivables:

Accounts 78,456

Taxes 27,138

Interest 11,407
Total assets $ 1,798,427
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities: _

Accounts payable $ 83,640

Deposits 5,345
Total liabilities 88,985
Fund balance:

Unassigned 1,709,442
Total fund balance ' 1,709,442
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 1,798,427

The accompanying nctes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-10-

42 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Governmental Funds Financial Statements

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2023

Fund balance of governmental fund $ 1,700,442

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 3,977,702

Long-term liabilities are not due and payabie in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Compensated absences (34,383)

Net position of governmental activities $ 5,652,761

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
11-

43 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Gevernmental Funds Financial Statements
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended Juneg 30, 2023

General
REVENUES
Taxes $ 1,244,715
Special assessmenis 435119
intergovernmental 158,222
Charges for services 193,870
Investment income 7,514
Other 49,495
Total revenues 2,088,935
EXPENDITURES _
General government 082,663
Public services 317,481
Parks and recreation 399,119
Capital outlay 97,711
Total expenditures 1,797,004
Net change in fund balance 291,931
FUND BALLANCE
Beginning of year 1,417,511
End of year $ 1,709,442

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-12-

44 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Governmental Funds Financial Statements

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expendifures and Changes in Fund
Balance of Governmental Fund io the Governmeni-Wide Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Net change in ﬁmd balance - total governmenta! funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capitai outlays as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activities, the cost of those asseis is aliccated over
their. estimated useful lives and reporied as depreciation expense or are
aflocated to the appropriate functional expense when the cost is below
the capitalization threshold. This is the amount by which depreciation
expense (3162,949) exceeded capitalized capital outlay ($-0-) in the
current period.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not reguire the
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds.

Decrease in compensated absences

Certain . revenues are recorded as unavailable revenue in the
governmental funds because they do not meet the revenue recognition
criteria of availability. However, they are included as revenue in the
Governmental-Wide Statement of Activities.

Change in net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-13-

45 of 100

$ 291,931
(162,949)
1,900
(75,000)

$ 55882




Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Reporiing Entity

On November 4, 1986, the territory of the unincorporated Rossmoor Community approved
the order adopted on June 25, 1986, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Orange
ordering a reorganization resulting in the formation of the Rossmoor Community Services
District (the District). The District was formed to acguire, provide and maintain public
recreation facilities and services, street lighting, and, subject to the consent of the County of
Orange, installation and maintenance of median landscaping, aesthetic trimming of parkway
trees, and street sweeping.

Upon formation on January 1, 1887, the District assumed responsibility for the various
services formerly provided by Community Service Area Number 21 and assumed all assets
and liabilities, including real property, from Community Service Area Number 21.

The District is governed by a five member Board of Directors elected by the registered
voters within the District boundaries.

8. Basis of Presentation
Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (*GASB”) commonly referred to as accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP”). GASB is the
accepted standards-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financiatl
reporting standards.

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Covernment-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include a statement of net position and a
statement of activities. These statements report information of all nonfiduciary activities of
the primary government.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the “economic resources”
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accourting. Accordingly, all of the District's
assets, liabilities, including capital assets and long-term liabilities, are included in the
accompany statement of net position. The statement of activities presents changes in net
position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenies are recognized in the period in
which they are earned (i.e. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which
they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.). Expenses are recognized in the
period when the liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.

A4

46 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges
to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items noi properly included among program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Governmental Fund Financial Statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances. An accompanying schedule is
presented to reconcile and explain the differences in Fund Balance as presented in these
statements to the Net Position presented in the Government-wide Financial Statements. The
District presented all funds as major funds.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the “current financial resources”
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, are recorded only
when pavment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.

Property taxes, special assessments, charges for services, and interest associated with the
current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been
recoghized as revenues of the current fiscal year. All other revenue items are considered to
be measurable and availabie only when cash is received by the District.

The District reports the following major governmental fund:
The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District. All general tax revenues
and other receipts that are not allocated by law or contractual agreement to some other

fund are accounted for in this fund. The general operating expenses are paid from this
fund.

-15-

47 of 100



Rossmoor Commiunity Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Potlicies (Continued)
0. Property Taxes

Property taxes and special assessments associated with the current fiscal year are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal year. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property. Secured and
unsecured property taxes are levied on July 1% The unsecured and secured property tax
lien date is January 1%, Unsecured property taxes become delinguent on August 31%t,
Secured property taxes are payable in two installments, on November 1#t and February 1=t of
each year, become delinquent on December 10" and April 10%, respectively. The County of
Orange bilis and collects the property taxes and remits them to the District according to a
payment schedule established by the County. Property tax revenues are recognized when
received in cash except at year-end when they are accrued pursuant to the modified accrual
basis of accounting. The County is permitted by State law to levy property taxes at 1% of full
market value (at the time of purchase) and can increase property assessed value no more
than 2% per year.

E. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investinents

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from
the date of acquisition.

The District is a voluntary participant in an investment pool managed by the State of
California titled Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) which has invested a portion of the
pooled funds in Structured Notes and Assets-Backed Securities. LAIF's investments are
subject to credit risk with full faith and credit of the State of California collateralizing these
investments. In addition, these Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities are subject to
market risk as to changes in interest rates.

Certain disclosures requirements for deposits and investment risks were made in the
following area:

e Interest rate risk
o Credit risk
o Qverall
¢ Custodial credit risk
o Concentration of credit risk
F. Receivables

All receivables are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. There was no
allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2023.

-16-

48 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
G. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include properly, ptant, and equipment, are reported in the applicable
governmental activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Such assets
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated assets are valued at the acquisition value of the assets on the date on which they
were contributed. The costs of normal mainfenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized. The District utilizes a
capitalization threshold of $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.

Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and structures 7 — 40 years
Cornputer equipment 3 -7 years
Motorized vehicles 5~ 10 years

H. Long-term liabilities

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term liabilities are reported as liabilities in
the applicable governmental activities statement of net position. Issuance costs are
expensed when incurred.

. Compensated Absences

Fuli-time District employees earn twelve sick leave days per year and ten to twenty vacation
days per year depending on years of service. Part-time employees earn sick and vacation
days at a pro-rated amount. Vacation days can only be used after one year of employment.
Upon termination, the District is obligated to compensate employees for 100% of the
accrued vacation time, and up to 80 hours of unused sick leave. Compensated absences
are recorded in the long-term labilities in the statement of net position.

J. Net Position

In government-wide financial slatements, net position is classified in the following
categories:

Investment in capital assetfs — This component of net position consists of capital
assets, net of accumulaled depreciation

Restricted — This component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by
liabilities refated to those assets

Unrestricted — This component of net position is the amount of the assets, liabilities that

are not included in the determination of investment in capital assets or the restricted
component of net position

-17-

49 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 1 -- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
K. Fund Balarnce

Nonspendable - amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as prepaids and
deposits) or are required to be maintained intact.

Restricted ~ amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as
grantors, bondholders and higher levels of government), through constitutional
provisions or by enabling legistation.

Comgmiited — amounts constrained fo specific purposes hy a government itself, using
the highest ievel of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest-
level action to remove or change the constraint.

Assigned — amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be
expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body
delegates the authority.

Unassigned — amounts that are for any purpose; positive amounts are reported only in
a general fund.

L. Spending Policy

For government-wide financial statements, when an expense is incurred for purposes for
which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available, the District's policy is to
appiy restricted net position first.

For governmental fund financial staterents, when expenditures are incurred for purposes
where only unrestricted fund balances are available, the District's policy is to apply the
unrestricted resources in the following order: committed, assigned, and unassigned.

M. Revenues

Property taxes and special assessments are coliected by the County of Orange on behalf of
the District and remitted to the District at various times during the year. Reimbursements
from the State and the County are presented as intergovernmental revenues. Charges for
services revenues represent fees collected for the use of District facilities. Investment
income is derived from interest earnings and fair market value adjustments of the District's
financial assets that are maintained in various investment types. Revenues not classified in
one of the categories above are presented as other revenues.

Intergovernmental revenue for the year ended June 30, 2023 consists of County street
sweeping reimbursements of $78,456 and the Prop 68 grant of $79,766. These

intergovernmental revenues are presented as program revenues under the public services
and general government functions/programs in the statement of activities.

-18-

50 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial $tatements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)
N. Use of Estimaies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounis and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Note 2 -- Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability
A. Budgetary Data

Budgets for the General Fund and the Capital Projects Fund are prepared, approved and
adopted in accordance with Section 61110 of the government code. Budgetary control is
maintained at the tofal expenditure level of each fund. Unexpended and unencumbered
appropriations of the governmental funds automatically lapse at the end of the fiscal year for
noncapital projects. Any deficiency of budgeted revenues compared to budgeted
expenditures is financed from beginning unrestricted fund balance. During the fiscal year,
several nominal supplementary appropriations were necessary.

Note 3 — Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2023 consist of the following.

Cash on hand $ 400
Demand deposits 132,872
Local Agency Investment Fund 1,548,154

Totai cash and investments $ 1,681,426

Investments Authorized by the Caillfornia Government Code and the District’s Investment
Policy :

The following table identifies the investment types that are authorized by the District’s
investment policy. The table also identifies certain provisions of the District's investment policy
that address interest rate risk, credit risk and concentration of credit risk. This table does not
address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions
of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the California
Government Code or the District’s investment policy.

-19-

51 of 100



Ressmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Mote 3 —~ Cash and Investments (Continued)

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s investment
Policy

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage of Investment in
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Portfolio One Issuer
U.8. Treasury Securities, Notes and
Bonds 5 Years 25% $250,000
Federal Agency or U.S. Government
Securities 5 Years 25% $250,000
California State Bonds, Warrants and
Traasury Notes 5 Years 25% $250,000
California Locat Agency Investment Fund NIA 100% $75 Million
Orange County Treasury N/A 25% None
Medium-Term U.S. Corporate Bonds or
Notes _ 5 Years 25% $250,000
Bankers Acceptances & Months 25% $250,000
Certificates of Deposit 2 Years 25% $250,000

t.ocal Agency Investment Fund

The District is a participant in LAIF which is regulated by California Government Code Section
16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The District's investments
in LAIF at June 30, 2023 included a portion of pool funds invested in Structure Notes and Asset-
Backed Securities:

Structured Notes are debt securities {other than asset-backed securities) whose cash-
flow characteristics (coupon rate, redemption amount, or stated maturity) depend upon
one or more indices andfor that have embedded forwards or options.

Asset-Backed Securities, the bulk of which are mortgage-backed securities, entitle
their purchasers to receive a share of the cash flows from pool of assets such as
principal and interest repayments from a pool of mortgages (such as Coliateralized
Mortgage Obligations) or credit card receivables.

-20-

52 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 3 — Cash and Invesiments {Continued)
Local Agency investment Fund (Continued)

As of June 30, 2023, the District had $1,548,154 invested in LAIF, which had invested 1.46% of
the pool investment funds in Structured Notes and Asset-Back Securities. LAIF determines
market value on its investment portfolio based on market quotations for those securities where
market quotations are readily available and based on amortized cost or best estimate for those
securities where markel valug is not readily available. The District's investment in LAIF is
reported at amortized cost at June 30, 2023. All investments with LAIF are secured by the full
faith and credit of the State of California. Separate LAIF financial statements are available from
the California State Treasurer’'s Office on the internet at http:/Awvww treasurer.ca.gov.

Interest Rate Risk

- Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market inferest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rales. One of the ways that the District
manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter-term and
longer-term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the
portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Disirict's investments (including
investments held by bond trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity:

12 months 12 months
Investment Type Total or less or more
L.ocal Agency Investment Fund $ 1,548,154 $ 1,548,154 $ -

Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by
(where applicable) the District's investment policy or debt agreements, and the actual rating as
of year-end for each investment type.

Minimum Rating as
Investment Type Total Legal Rating of Year End
L.ocal Agency Investment Fund $ 1,548,154 N/A Not rated

-21-

53 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 3 — Cash and Investments {Continued)
Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit
risk for invesiments is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction,
a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the District's
investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to
custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits.
The California Governinent Code requires that a financial institution secure deposit made by
state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided coltateral pool held by a
depository regulated under state law. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral
pool must equal at feast 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.

The District’s cash deposits by pledging securities as collateral. This Code states that collateral
pledged in this manner shall have the effect of perfecting a securily interest in such collateral
superior to those of a general creditor. Thus, collateral for cash deposits is considered to be
held in the District's name. California law also allows institutions to secure the District deposits
by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the District's total cash
deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for cash deposits, which are fully
insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"). The District did
not waive the collateralization requirements.

Fair Value of Investmenis
-GAAP defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and establishes
disclosures about fair value measurement. Investments, untess otherwise specified, recorded at
fair value in the statement of net position/balance sheet, are categorized based upon the level of
judgment associated with the inputs used to measure their fair value. Level of inputs are as
follows:

Level 1 - Inputs are unadjusted, guoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active
markets at the measurement date

Level 2 — inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are obsetvable for the
asset or liability through corroboration with market data at the measurement date.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that refiect management's best estimate of what market
participants would use in pricing the assets or liability at the measurement date.

Investments in the Local District Investment Fund (LAIF) are not subject to classification in the
fair value hierarchy.

29

54 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 4 — Capital Assets

A summary of changes in capital assets activity for the District's governmental activities for the

year ended June 30, 2023 is as follows.

Balance at Balance at
Junie 30, 2022 Increases Decreases June 30, 2023
Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 2,861,158 $ - $ 2,861,158
Construction in progiess 5,250 - - 5,250
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 2,866,408 - - 2,866,408
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and structures 4,512,273 - - 4,512,273
Eguipment 44,234 - - 44,234
Motorized vehicles 59,703 - - 59,703
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 4,616,210 - - 4,616,210
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and structures (3,285,126) {152,120) - (3,447,246)
Equipment (6,477) (4,509) - (10,986)
Motorized vehicles (40,364) (6,320) - (46,684)
Total accurnulated
depreciation (3,341,967) {162,949} - {3,504,916)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 1,274,243 (162,949} - 1,111,294
Governmental activities
capital agsets, net $ 4,140,651 $ {162,849) - $ 3,977,702

Depreciation expense was charged to the foliowing functions/programs in the statement of

activities,

General government
Parks and recreation

-23.

55 of 100

B 4,509
158,440
$ 162,949



Rossmoor Communify Services District

Notes fo Basic Financial Statemenis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Note 5 — Long-Term Liabiiities

A summary of changes in long-term liabilities for the District's governmental activities for the
year ended June 30, 2023 is as follows.

Balance at Balance at Due Within
June 30, 2022 Additions Deletions June 30, 2023 One Year
Compensated
absences $ 36283 % 40616 % (42,516) % 34383 8 26,475

Note 8 — Risk Management

Liability coverage for the Distiict is provided through the California Joint Powers Insurance
Authority (Caiifornia JPIA). In addition to lability coverage, the California JPIA offers other
coverage programs. The various coverage programs shown below apply to the District. Pollution
tegal tiability insurance, all risk property insurance, and crime insurance are purchased from
commercial insurance companies on behalf of the District. Claims administration for the liability
program is provided by Cart Warren & Company. Workers' Compensation liability is covered
through State Fund Insurance.

Comprehensive General and Automobile Liability Coverage
Period: July 1, 2022 fo July 1, 2023
Limit: $50 million combined single limit per occurrence

Workers’ Compensation Coverage
Period: July 1, 2022 to July 1, 2023
Limit: Statutory benefits, and $10 million employer’s liability

Poliution Legal Liability Insurance
Period: July 1, 2022 to July 1, 2023
Limit. $5 million per member, $250,000 per occurrence self-insured retention

All Risk Property insurance
Period: July 1, 2022 to July 1, 2023
Deductibles: (a) $10,000 for Building and Contents, (b) 5% for optional Earthquake and
Flood, and (¢) $5,000 for optional Mechanical Breakdown

Crime Insurance
Period: July 1, 2022 to July 1, 2023
Deductible: $5,000 Faithful Performance, Depositor's Forgery, Theft, and Computer Fraud

24

56 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 20, 2023

Note 6 — Risk Management (Continued)
Adequacy of Protection

Ali claims are investigated, valued, reserved, defended and/or setiled in accordance with
generally accepted insurance industry practices. There are no existing claims known to the
District which would exceed its applicable coverage. For the past three years, no claim has
exceeded coverage limits for any of the programs indicated above. Contributions made for
pooled seif-insurance programs include amounts for claims which may have been incurred but
not reported. Management believes the coverage as stated above is adequate and reasonable
for the District.

Note 7 - Commitment and Coniingencies

Grants and Contracts

The District has grants and contracts with government agencies which are subject to audit. No
provision has been made for any liabilities that may arise from such audits since the amounts, if
any, cannot be determined. Management betieves that any liability which may result from these
audits would not be material.

Claims and Contingencies

The District is subject to claims and contingencies related to lawsuits and other mattes arising
out of the normal course of business. Management believes the ultimate liabilities associated

with such claims and contingencies, if any, is not likely to have material adverse effect on the
financial position or results of the District.

5.

57 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Required Supplementary Information
General Fund -- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

REVENUES
Taxes

Special assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment income

Cther

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public services
Parks and recreation
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

£nd of year

Budgeted Amouints Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
$ 1,159,000 $ 1,288,000 §$1,244715 §  (43,285)
380,600 390,600 435,119 44,519
150,000 150,000 168,222 8,222
214,300 214,300 193,870 (20,430)
3,000 3,000 7,514 4,514
35,000 35,000 49,495 14,485
1,861,900 2,080,900 2,088,935 8,035
1,045,406 1,045,406 982,693 62,713
315,000 315,000 317,481 (2,481)
394,000 428,550 399,119 29,431
177,000 177,000 97,711 79,289
1,931,406 1,965,956 1,797,004 168,952
$ 20494 $ 114,944 201,831 176,987
1,417,511
$ 1,709,442
-26-

58 of 100



ATTACHMENT 2

Rossmoor Community Services District

Policy No. 3025

ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT

3025.00 Policy: The integrity of the financial records of the Rossmoor Community Services District constitutes a
non-delegable duty of its elected Board of Directors. To assure accuracy of these records and to insure the
independence of the firm selected to perform District audit services, the Board wili consider, in its discretion,
soliciting proposals for a new audit service contract in accordance with the provisions of California Government
Code Section 12410.6(b).

3025.01 Audit Services Limitalions: The District shafl not employ a public accounting firm to provide
audit services if the lead audit partner or coordinating partner having responsibilities for the audit, or
audit partner responsible for reviewing the audit, has performed audit services for the District for six
consecutive fiscal years. The six-year consecutive limitation shall commence with the 2013-2014 fiscal
year.

3025,02 Best Practices: In addition fo the requiremenis of Section 3025.01, any California-licensed
public accounting firm engaged by the District to perform an audit shall comply with the peer review
requirements set forth in California Business & Professions Code Section 5076, and shall provide the
District with a copy of its latest peer review report annually. Any firm engaged by the District shall
comply with California Government Code Section 12410.6(b) regarding changing the lead audit partner
or coordinating audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit, and/or the audit partner
responsible for reviewing the audit.

3025.03 Auditing Bidding Process: The District may, in its discretion, reengage the public accounting
firm that provides audit services after six consecutive fiscal years if the firm has complied with the
provisions of Section 3025.02 or if the Office of the Controller has made a finding that another eligible
accounting firm is not available to perform the audit.

3025.10 Audit Committee: The Audit Committee is comprised of two Board members and the General
Manager. The President of the Board appoints members 1o the Committee.

3025.20 Audit Term; An independent financial audit shall be performed annually as soon as practicable after the
end of the fiscal year.

3025.30 Audit Approval: Audit findings will first be reviewed by the General Manager who shall then request a
meeting of the Audit Committee. The Committee will review the Draft Audit Report with the Auditor and make
recommendations, if needed. The findings of the Audit Committee regarding the Draft Audit will be reported to the
Board for its review and approval. The Board will also consider findings, if any, which may be contained in a
Management Letter and direct the General Manager to take appropriate action. Relevant financial information
contained in the Final Audit, showing Fund Balances and tying them to the budget, will be integrated into the Final
Budget document for publication and distribution as the District’s operating budget.

Converted from Resolutions 93-2 & 95-1
Amended: February 11, 2003
Amended: September 14, 2004
Amended: October 9, 2007

Amended: January 13, 2009

Amended: February 13, 2018

59 of 100



ROSSMOOCR COMMUMITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-2

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: RENEWAL OF ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COOPERATIVE PROGRAMMING AGREEMENT WITH THE YOUTH CENTER

RECOMMENDATION

The Personnel and Contract Administration Committee directed the RCSD General Manager to
work with Lina Lumme, Executive Director of the Youth Center, to continue a partnering
relationship between the Youth Center and RCSD in providing the annual Camp S.H.A.R.K.
Summer Day Camp Program and R.A.S.C.A.L.S. After School Program at Rossmoor Park.

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
direct staff to enter into a new 3-year agreement with Youth Center effective March 1, 2024.

BACKGROUND

On November 28, 2023 the Personnel and Contract Administration Committee (Directors
DeMarco and Maynard) along with Joe Mendoza and Carolyn Whang, met with Linda Lumme
and Eric Frankenberg from the Youth Center to discuss the 2024-2027 Cooperative
Programming Agreement.

The current Cooperative Programming Agreement between the Rossmoor Community Services
District and the Los Alamitos Youth Center from 2021-2024 expires March 9, 2024. The new
agreement has been reviewed by the Youth Center, RCSD and RCSD Legal Counsel. Since the
Contract Commitiee has given direction to move forward and liability insurance is current, the
agreement will be presented to the RCSD Board for approvat at the February 13, 2024,
meeting.

60 of 100



SUMMARY

The Personnel and Contract Administration Committee has reviewed a new three (3) year
cooperative Agreement that will include the following items:

The annual fee for the use of Rossmoor Park will be $3,000 due September 15 of each
year.

The Youth Center (YC) will include the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD)
as a partner and add the RCSD logo on all flyers, social media, publications, banners,
mailers and online marketing.

The YC will provide staff and volunteers at the following events for crafts and general set
up and tear down — Four Summer Family Festivals, Two Health and Wellness Fairs, One
Harvest (Halloween) Festival, One Arbor Day Event, Weekly Farmers Market (Thursdays
Nov, Dec, Jan} Crafts for two hours, One Winter Festival. Again, the Youth Center will
provide staff supervision, voiunteers and share in the arts and crafts supplies as needed.
The YC will provide an annual report to the RCSD Board at the November meeting. The
report will include a residency breakdown, participation and overall evaluation of the
Summer Day Camp Program and R.A.S.C.A.L.S After School Programs.

The YC will meet annually with the RCSD staff to determine a co-sponsored fund-raising
event o offset the cost associated with maintenance, supplies and utilities at Rossmoor
Park. The goal is to raise $5,000 annually by working together to secure sponsors,
establish registration and event themes and fund-raising opportunities.

The YC and RCSD will meet in February of each year to review possible grants that can
be applied for to enhance the Rossmoor Park facility. Joint efforts will include grant
recognition, grant writing and submission.

The YC and RCSD will meet and confer to establish intergenerational opportunities.

The agreement outlines updated maintenance items for the YC that includes — A daily indoor
and outdoor daily maintenance checklist, restroom usage and supervision, turf management
and programming and end of the summer deep cleaning of the floors, storage area and power
washing of the surrounding building and picnic areas.

Again, the RSCD recognizes the positive impact the Youth Center has on the health of the
community in providing an outlet for youth and a safe place for parents to enroli their children in
an after-school program and summer camp environment. The RSCD also recognizes that the
economy and ongoing costs to the District must be considered and consistently
monitored/adjusted.

ATTACHMENTS

1.

Draft — Cooperative Programming Agreement between RCSD and Youth Center.

61 of 100



ATTACHMENT 1

COOPERATIVE PROGRAMMING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AND
YOUTH CENTER
(2024-2027)

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this day of March 10, 2024
by and between Rossmoor Community Services District (“District”), and Los
Alamitos Youth Center (“Youth Center”), a non-profit organization. The District and
Youth Center are sometimes referred to in this Agreement, each individually as a
“Party,” or collectively, as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District owns the property located at 3232 Hedw1g Road,
Rossmoor (“Commmunity Center”);

WHEREAS, The parties desire to make available to the residents of Rossmoor
and other individuals a Rossmoor Park Summer Day Camp program and After
School Program in an economical and efficient manner;

WHEREAS, Youth Center has operated the Day Camp at the Rossmoor Park
Community Center since 1988;

WHEREAS, the District and Youth Center have the mutual interest in
providing the Rossmoor Park Summer Day Camp and After School Program at the
Rossmoor Park Community Center and Rush Park Auditorium;

NOW, THEREFORE, DISTRICT AND YOUTH CENTER AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. THE PROGRAM

1.1 The Rossmoor Park Summer Day Camp and After School Program
(collectively, the “Joint Program”) shall he coordinated jointly by the
Recreation Department of the District and Youth Center.

2. AGREEMENT

2.1  District grants Youth Center a non-exclusive license (“License”) to
utilize the Community Center, and Community Center patio, the
kitchen, the Rush Park Auditorium and Picnic Site C for its summer
day camp program for the term of the Agreement. The District also
grants the use of the Community Center and Community Center patio
by use of the Youth Center for its After School Program for the term of
the License. The spaces Youth Center is authorized to use pursuant to

62 of 100



this license are collectively referred to herein as “Premises.” The
License shall be used in accordance with the Scope of Services
indicated on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by this
reference and the terms and conditions set forth herein below. Youth
Center shall not use the Premises in any manner contrary to the terms
of this Agreement without District’s prior written consent.

2.2 No Leasehold. No legal title or leasehold interest in the Premises is
created or vested in Youth Center by the grant of this License.

3. FEE WAIVER AND OPERATING COST

3.1 District grants use on a co-spg
associated with use of the Comny
hours depicted in Schedule of

hip basis waiving all fees
Zenter and kitchen during the
n Exhibit B, attached

3.2  Operating Costs. Youth

herein, which sha

4, TERM AND TERMINATION

ignable By=Youth Center to any cther person or
written consent of District.

and the License granted hereunder, may be

District immediately based upon a breach by Youth
he terms and conditions of this Agreement.

63 of 100



5. MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITIES

5.1

5.2

6. USE OF PREMISES

Approval of the Joint Program between the District and the Youth
Center shall be by mutual agreement of the District and the Youth
Center.

The District and Youth Center shall each be responsible for the
ongoing maintenance and upkeep of their respective facilities used
for the Joint Program.

6.1

6.2

6.5

6.6

6.7

Schedule of Use. Youth Center shal
District reserves the right to us
third parties. Youth Center i
Schedule of Use is subje
maintenance needs of th

y with the Schedule of Use.
. or license the Premises to

without first obtaining:
not to us Premises

License, Youith Center shail vacate the

No Waste Of Nuisance. Youth Center shall not commit any waste or
any public or private nuisance upon the Premises.

Legal Compliance. Youth Center shall not violate any federal, state, or
District law, rule, regulation or order of court that may be applicable
to the use the Premises.

Water Preservation. Youth Center shall make every effort to conserve
water use in times of drought.

64 of 100



6.8 Appropriate Attire. Youth Center shall maintain appropriate dress
code for providing recreation activities.

7. HOURS OF USE |

7.1 Youth Center agrees to use the facility in accordance with Schedule of
Use.

7.2 Requests for additional hours of use for volunteer trainings/activities
may be granted with written approval frefm:the District within 30 days
of scheduled of scheduled event.

8. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DISTRICT;

The responsibility of the District shall be az

8.1 The District agrees to sh f maintaining the
facilities.

w proposed monthly calendar of activities
th Center After School program volunteers and staff.

8.6
as outlined in Agreement.

8.7  District agrees to cooperate with Youth Center in the distribution of
informational materials about Joint Programs.

8.8  District agrees to coordinate a dumpster rental for the last day of Day
Camp for Youth Center to dispose of additional trash items.

65 of 100



9. RESPONSBILITIES OF YOUTH CENTER:

The responsibilities of Youth Center shall be as follows:

9.1

9.2

3.9

Youth Center agrees to provide staff and volunteers for day camp and
after school activities and programs and pay all costs associated with
employment of staff. A minimum of two staff members shall be
provided and compensated daily for the After School program. A
minimum ratio of one staff for every ten children shall be required for
Day Camp.

Youth Center agrees to clean fag and patio areas daily or as

i thé =principles of a sound risk
er possible, risk shall be avoided. All
oyees exercising rights granted by this

damage that occurs to the Premises during period of use by Youth
Center, except where such damage may be attributed to ordinary or
reasonable use of the facility. Youth Center also agrees to reimburse
the District for an agreed upon annual negotiated operating cost,
pursuant to Sections 3.2 and 8.2 herein.

Youth Center agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the District
harmless as more fully set forth in Section 10, below.

66 of 100



9.10

9.11

9.12

9.13

Commencing with the November 2024 RCSD Board of Directors
meeting and continuing every November for the duration of this
Agreement, Youth Center shall provide to the District an annual report
that tallies the number of students residing each in Rossmoor, Los
Alamnitos, Seal Beach or any other city or other political subdivision,
that are enrolled in any summer day camp or after school program
authorized under this Agreement.

Youth Center will include the Rossmoor Community Services District
(RCSD) as a partner and add the RCSD logo on all flyers, social media,
publications, banners mailers and onlin keting.

 following events for crafts
Summer Family Festivals,
(1) Harvest (Halloween)

Youth Center will provide volunteer
and general set up and tear down
Two (2) Health and Wellness_ |
Festival, One (1) Arbor Day Ev
in November, December and
(1) Winter Festival in Decen

, O
Weekly Fa
uary) - crafts=

Tset the cost associated with
Rossmoor Park. The goal is to
ether to secure sponsors,
mes and fund-raising

maintenance, suppl
raise $5,000.00 an
establish registrati

: February of each year to
an be applied for to enhance the
fforts will include grant recognition,

i will meet and confer to establish
rtunities and work with the Orange County

District, & d harmless District, its officers, officials, employees
and volunteets from and against all liability, loss, damage, expense,
cost (including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert
fees and all other costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out
of or in any way connected with the Youth Center’s use of District
property hereunder or Youth Center’s failure to comply with any of its
obligations set forth in this Agreement, regardless of District’s passive
negligence, but excepting such loss or damage which is caused by the
sole active negligence or willful misconduct of the District. Should
District tin its sole discretion find Youth Center’s legal counsel

~

67 of 100



unacceptable, then Youth Center shall reimburse the District is costs of
defense, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert
fees and all other costs and fees of litigation. Youth Center shall
promptly pay any final judgment rendered against the District {(and its
officers, officials, employees and volunteers) covered by this indemnity
obligation. It is expressly understood and agreed that the foregoing
provisions are intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by
the law of the State of California and will survive termination of this
Agreement..

10.2 The requirements as 1o the types and lim

maintained by Youth Center as req
approval of said insurance by Dist
in any manner limit or qualif
assumed by Youth Center 4

{ insurance coverage to be

greement, including,
nification.

at least thirty (30) days prior to such
e to waive all rights of subrogation

hensive General Liability Coverage. Youth
mmercial or comprehensive general liability
amount of not less than two million dollars
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, and
If a commercial general Iiability insurance form or

this Agreemént or the gcne_ral aggregate limit shall be at least twice
the required occurrence limit.

11.3 . Automobile Liability Coverage. The Youth Center shall maintain
automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury and property
damage for all activitics of the Youth Center arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement, including coverage for owned, hired,
and non-owned vehicles, in an amount of not less than one million
dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit for each occurrence.

68 of 100



11.4 Endorsements. Each commercial or general liability and automobile
liability insurance policy shall be issued by a financially responsible
insurance company or companies admitted and authorized to do
business in the State of California, or which is approved in writing by
District, and shall be endorsed as follows. Youth Center also agrees to
require all contractors, and subcontractors to do likewise.

11.4.1The District, its elected or appointed officers, officials,
employees, agents, and volunteers are to be covered as
additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of
the operations by or on b of the named insured in
connection with the sAgreement between Rossmoor
Community Services d the Youth Center.

11.4.2This policy sha
respects the
officials, er

consider
, its electe
ees,  agents, a

rimary insurance as
appointed officers,
volunteers. Any

shall be
shall not

all rights of subrogation against the
d or appointed officers, officials,

C ed. or appointed officers, officials, emplovees,
nts, or volunteers.

pended, voided, canceled, or reduced in coverage or
=limits except after thirty (30) days’ written notice has
een received by the District.

11.5 Youth Center agrees to provide immediate notice to District of any
claim or loss against Youth Center and/or District arising out of the
use of District property under this Agreement. District assumes no
obligation or liability by such notice, but has the right (but not the
duty) to monitor the handling of any such claim or claims if they are
likely to involve District.

69 of 100



11.6 Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and
approved by the District. At the District’s option, the Youth Center
shall demonstrate financial capability for payment of such
deductibles or self-insured retenticns.

11.7 The Youth Center shall provide certificates of insurance with original
endorsements to the District as evidence of the insurance coverage
required herein. Certificates of such insurance shall be filed with the
District on or before commencement of performance of this
Agreement. Current certification of insurance shall be kept on file
with the District at all times during th 7 of this Agreement.

11.8 Failure on the part of the Youth
required insurance shall cons
Agreement under which th
and the License pursuant t

ter to procure or maintain
terial breach of this
inate this Agreemernt

12. MISCELLANEOUS

entire agreement b‘
matter hereof, and
ineffective to change,
this Licen

agreement made shall be
-effect an abandonment of

12.2

requiredumnder this Agreement shall be
y provide in writing for this purpose.

Rossmoor CA 90720

Youth Center
10761 Los Alamitos Boulevard
Los Alamitos, CA 90720

Such noticesghall be deemed made when personally delivered or, when
mailed, forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class
postage prepaid and addressed to the party at its applicable address.
Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice
occurred, regardless of the method of service. :

12.3 Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

70 of 100



12.4 No Brokers. Each party represents to the other that it has not engaged
or used the services of any broker, finder, or salesperson in connection
with this Agreement.

12.5 Counterparts. This lLicense may be executed in multiple counterparts
each of which shall be deemed an original for all purposes.

12.6 Binding Authority. The individuals signing this Agreement represent
and warrant that they have the right, power, and authorization to bind
their respective entities to the terms of the

71 of 100



IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  the parties have executed this Agreement as of the
date first written above.

District: District General Manager of RCSD
3001 Blume Drive
Rossmoor, CA 90720

Youth Center: Youth Center
10761 Los Alamitos Boulevard
Los Alamitos, CA 90720

Rossmoor Community Services District,

By:

Joe Mendoza
General Manager

Youth Center

By

72 of 100



Exhibit A-1: Scope of Services

Use of Rossmoor Park for Youth Center’s Suminer Day Camp & Rossmoor Park
and Rush Park After School Programs

L. RECREATIONAL OFFERINGS

A. Youth Center staff shall be responsibléefor implementing planned
Recreation activities with program p pants while maintaining a

safe play environment and promo th and physical fitness.

C. On Fridays he patio area shall be hosed down.

D. Following the conclusion of Day Camp, Youth Center agrees to
schedule and pay for the patio area to be pressure washed and the
carpet professionally cleaned.

M. ELECTRONIC DEVICES

A. Youth Center shall implement appropriate electronic device policies
for employees and to use sound judgement.

73 of 100



Exhibit B-1: Schedule of Use

Use of Rossmoor Park for Youth Center’s Summer Day Camp & Rossmoor Park
After School Programs

L. HOURS OF USE - ROSSMOOR PARK SUMMER DAY CAMP

A. Youth Center will have use of the Ro
(Community Room) for up to 11 wee}
7:00pm. Setup may begin up to 5 d
Summer Day Camp.

r Park Community Room
he summer from 7:00am to
rior to the commencement of

giests may include staff
c1a1 activities.

se of the Community Room to coincide with
Unified School District (LAUSD) Elementary School

by 6:00pm for the Rossmoor Cemmunity Services
District’s regularly scheduled Board meetings.

C. Program must adapt to another room or location based on availability
when there are reservations or events in the Auditorium.

D. Program must be adapted to open early on Minimum days and
conclude by 6:00pm Monday thru Friday,

E. Requests for additional dates and/or hours of use shall be submitted
within 30 days of request.

74 of 100



ROSSHMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-3

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Accountant Michael Matsumoto

Subject: RESOLUTION NO. 24-02-13-01 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING THE MID-YEAR AMENDED BUDGET REVENUES AND
EXPENDITURES TOTAL AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

RECOMMENDATION

Approve by roll call vote, Resolution No. 24-02-13-01 by reading the title only and waiving
further reading as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 24-02-13-01 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE MID-YEAR
AMENDED BUDGET REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES TOTAL AMOUNTS FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

BACKGROUND

tn accordance with Policy No. 3020, the Budget Committee shall review the Mid-Year budget
prepared by the Accountant prior to the March Board mesting. [n addition, it is customary for
the CIP Committee to review the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) to determine any
reordering of project priorities and subsequent budget implications.

75 of 100



INFORMATION

CIP Committee Meeting

The CIP Committee (Directors Maynard and Shade) met on January 16, 2024 to review
completed projects and make recommendations for the remainder of FY 2023-2024. The CiP
Committee recommended the following:

» Move forward with the approved canopy project at Rossmoor Park
¢ Obtain bids for Rush Park Auditorium flooring replacement
e [nstallation of ‘Tree City USA’ plaques at the corners of the parks

All projects that are reimbursable through Prop 68 are scheduled to be submitted during FY
2024-2025, however, the grant performance period was recently extended from June 30, 2024
to June 30, 2028.

The CIP Committee will meet again on March 13, 2024 to determine final recommendations for
possible FY 2024-2025 capital improvement projects. The final recommendations of the
Commitiee will be presented to the Budget Committee at their March 20, 2024 meeting for the
FY 2024-2025 budget.

Budget Committee Mesting

The Budget Committee (Directors DeMarco and Maynard) met on February 5, 2024. They
reviewed the proposed mid-year budget adjustments for FY 2023-2024. Upon discussion with
the General Manager and Accountant, the Committee made the following recommendations that
are reflected in the attached summary:

= Increase in overtime to infill vacancies and provide staff coverage for special events.

= Salary enhancement for Administrative Assistant, $5,000 annually prorated to $1,700 for
the fiscal year 2023-2024, to account for added responsibilities, and for Parks/Facilities
Assistant an increase of $2.00/hour — an additional $1,400 for fiscal year 2023-2024 to
account for promotion to full-time status and assumption of a leadership role.

* Increase in Membership and Dues to cover unforeseen expenses.

e Increase in Computer/Email/Server to cover unforeseen expenses.

ATTACHMENTS
1. FY-2023-2024 Amended Mid-Year Budget Adjustments
2. Explanation of Significant Variances from Budgeted Amounts
3. Adopted 2023-2024 Budget
4. Draft Resolution 24-02-13-01

5. Policy No. 3020

76 of 100



ATTACHMENT 1

Rossmoor Community Services District
Amended Mid-Year Budget Adjustments

Estimated Revenues
Tennis Court Reservations
Tennis {nstructor Private Lessons
Pickleball Reservations
Pickieball Instructor Private Lessons

Appropriations
Administration {5010)
Overtime
Salaries Administraticon
Salaries Park and Recreation
Memberships and Dues
Computer/Email/Server

Budget Summary
Estimated Revenues
Appropriations
Net Surplus/{Deficit)

FY 23-24

Actual

Account# At 12/31/23

10-3401
10-3402
10-3407
10-3408

10-5010-4003
10-5013-4006
10-5010-4008
10-5010-5004
10-5010-5021

8,885
9,967
5,300

0

9,304
128,981
98,797
10,350
5,968

Budget

41,000
38,000
0
0

10,500
255,800
166,100

9,980
5,250

2,152,700

(2,103,560}
49,140

Budget
Adjustment

(20,000)
(22,000)
12,000

3,000

1,500
1,700
1,400

520
3,750

{27,000)

Revised
Estimates

21,000
16,000
12,000

3,000

12,600
257,500
167,500

10,500

9,000

2,125,700

(8,870) (2,112,430)

13,270 *

*  Does not include an increase in property taxes. Property taxes in 22/23 were 8% higher than in 21/22. The
23/24 budget is only about 3.4% higher than the 22/23 revenues.

77 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Employee Salary Plan - Effective 3/1/24
For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

ATTACHMENT 2

Hourly Hourly
Annually Hourly Midpoint Increase Annually Increase Hourly
General Manager n/a $ 92,500.00 nla n/a n/a
Administrative Assistant 309018 69,272.00| % 240 240\ % 33.30
General Clerk 2552 | $ 53,084.28(% - - $ 25.52
*Office Assistant 20601 % 2035280 % - - 3 20.60
*Account Clerk 2266 ($ 22383085 - - $ 22.66
Park Superintendent 3216 | § 66,90219($ - - $ 32.16
Recreation Superintendent 290341 % 61,03544 (% - - $ 29.34
District Arborist 2868 | % 59644425 - - $ 28.68
Maintenance/Rec Assistant 1832 | $ 42,26560( § 2.00 (8% 2001 % 20.32
**Maintenance/Rec Assistant 18321 % 27632141 % - - $ 18.32
*Maintenance/Rec Assistant 18331 % 18,107.99| § - - $ 18.33
*Maintenance/Rec Assistant 17631 § 17,422.00| § - - $ 17.63
Event/Facility Attendant 16.00 $ 0.50 $ 16.50
*1/2 Time 19 hrs. per week/988 hrs. per year
** Part-Time 29 hrs. per week/1.508 hrs. per year
Difference
Totals $ 915409

78 of 100




.

Rossmoor Community Services District

Adopted Budgsat
For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

ATTACHMENT 3

Revenues:
Property taxes
Street light assessments
Interest on investments
From Other Governmental Agencies (*)
Permmit and Rental Fees
Miscellanacus

Tofal Revenues

Expenditures:
Administrative
Racreation
Rossmoor Park
Montecito Center
Rush Park
Strest Lighting
Rossmoor Wall
Street Sweeping
Parkway Trea
Mini-Parks and Median

Total Expenditures

Changes in Fund Balance

Fund Balance:
Beginning of Period

End of Period

("} From Cther Govarnmental Agencies
Prop 68 Grant
County Street Sweeping

Total From Other Governmental Agencias

2022-2023 2023-2024
12-Month
Projected

Qriginal Amended Estimates Adopted

Budgat Budget to Closa Budget
$ 1,159,000 § 1,288,000 $ 1,278600 § 1,333,100
390,600 350,600 400,000 404,300
3,000 3,000 20,860 30,000
150,000 150,000 147,274 136,000
214,300 214,300 214,300 214,300
35,000 35,000 37,000 35,000
1,851,960 2,080,900 2,008,034 2,152,700
1,057,406 1,067,408 1,077,465 1,224,380
60,000 60,600 60,000 63,000
195,800 220,800 150,800 208,250
28,000 30,250 30,250 13,450
214,400 220,700 200,700 193,070
100,000 106,000 167,670 113,100
1,000 1,000 1,000 -
&0,000 80,000 78,274 83,100
180,000 180,000 180,600 189,010
14,800 15,800 15,800 15,180
1,931,406 1,965,856 1,898,959 2,103,560
20,494 114,944 189,075 § 49,140

1,417,511 1,417,511
$ 1438005 $ 1532455

72,000 56,000
75,274 80,000
147,274 138,000

Total revenue budgeted includes a 3.5% increase in property tax and streat light assessments.

Expenditures for Prop 68 are coded in 10-30-6005, and is budgeted $70,000 for FY2022-2023,

79 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Adopted Budget

Revenues

For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 2023-2024
Black Original Amended Estimatas Adopted
Mountain Dascription Budget Budget to Close Budgst
Proparty Taxes
10-3001 Current secured property tax $ 1074000 § 1,200000 $ 4,187,500 § 1,242,000
10-3002 Current unsecured property tax 35,700 38,700 35,700 36,900
10-3003 Prior secured proparty tax 14,700 - 14,700 8,700 15,200
10-3004 Prior unsecured property tax 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,300
10-3005 Delinquent property taxes 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,100
10-3006 Current supplemantal assessment 18,800 18,900 28,000 19,600
10-3008 Public ity 10,500 10,500 10,500 10,900
10-3009 State-Homeowners Prop. Tax Relief 4,000 4,000 4000 4,100
Total property taxes 1,159,000 4,288,000 1,278,600 1,333,100
Street Eight Aszessmant
10-3101 Sireet light assassmant 390,600 360,500 400,000 404,300
Interast on investments
10-3201 Interest 3,000 3,000 20,860 30,000
From Other Governmental Agencles
10-3301 Prop 68 Grant Funding® 70,000 70,000 72,000 58,000
10-3302 Senior Meal Gap Program - - - -
10-3303 FEMA Grant - COVIC 19 - - - -
10-3304 Caunty-Street Sweep Reimbursement * 80,000 20,000 75,274 80,000
Total other governmental agencias 150,000 150,000 147,274 136,000
‘Parmit and Rental Feas
* 10-3401 Tennis Court Reservations 41,000 41,000 41,000 41,060
10-3402 Tennis Instructor Private tessans 38,000 38,000 38,000 38,000
10-3403 Basketbal! Court Resarvations - - - -
10-3404 Sand Volieyball Court Reservations - - . -
10-3405 Rossmaoor Park Ball Field Ressrvations 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500
10-3406 Rush Park Ball Field Reservations 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500
103411 Signature Weall Banner Rental 300 300 300 300
10-3421 Tree Trim Permit 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
10-3422 Tree Violafion Fines - - - -
10-3431 Rassmoor Building Rentai 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
10-3432 Rossmoor Park Picnic Site 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
10-3433 Rossmoor Park Horseshos Rentals - - - "
10-3441 Montaciio Building Rental 25,000 25,000 25000 25,000
10-3451 Rush Building Rental 67,000 67,000 67,000 67,000
10-3452 Rush Park Plcnic Site 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
10-3454 Rush Park Klichen 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total permit and rental fees 214,300 214,300 214,300 214,300
Miscellaneous Revenues
10-3501 Miscellaneous 10,000 10,000 12,000 10,000
NIA Admin Fees - - - -
10-3502 Sponsorshig 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Total miscellaneous revenues 35,000 35,000 37,00G 35,000
Total revenues $ 195,900 § 2080900 $ 2,098,034 § 2,152,700

* Prop 68 grant of $70,000 is for GIP ~ Rossimoor Park Picnle Shallers (in #5030} & Rush Park Aud Carpet (in #5050},
* This budget includes Street Swaeplng costs In excess of the Coimty Reimbursement,

80 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Adoptied Budget

Department 10 - Administrative Services
For the Figcal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 2023-2024
Black Original Ameondad Estimates Adopted
Mountain Dascription Budgst Budgst to Close Budget
Salarles and Benefits
10-5010-4000 Board of Directors® Compensation $ 11,000 § 11,000 $ 11,000 § 11,000
10-5610-4002  Part-fime 68,990 68,960 58,990 82,100
10-5010-4003  Qvertime 10,000 10,060 10,000 10,500
10-5010-4005 Event Attendant - - N .
10-5010-4006  Salaries - Administrative 244.698 244 698 244,698 265,800
10-8010-4008  Salaries - Parks and Recreation 161,243 161,213 161,213 166,100
10-5010-4008  Salaries - Tree 57,907 57,907 57,807 5,700
10-5010-4007 Mileage Reimbursement 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,100
10-5010-4010  Workers' Compensation Insurance 20,000 20,000 60,790 15,000
10-5010-4011  Medical Insurance 80,000 80,600 80,000 84,000
10-8010-4015  Payroll Taxes 53,698 53,698 53,698 58,390
Total salaries and benefits 708,506 709,508 750,296 742,680
Operations and Maintenances
10-5010-8002  Insurance - Liability 35,000 35,000 500 41,000
10-5010-5004 Membership & Dues 9,500 9,500 9,500 9,980
10-5010-5006  Travel & Meetings 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,630
10-8015-5007  Televised Mesting Costs 22,000 22,000 22,000 23,100
10-5010-6008 Gasoline 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,250
10-5010-5010  Publications & Legal Notice 7,600 7.500 7,500 7,880
10-5010-5012  Printing 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,200
10-5010-5014  Postage 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,100
10-5010-5016  Office & Meeting Supplies 16,000 15,000 15,000 16,750
10-8010-6018  Janitorial Supplies - - - 20,790
10-5010-5020  Telephcone 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,500
10-8010-8021  Computer/fEmail/Server Cosls 5,000 ’ 5,000 5,000 5,250
10-8010-8030  Vehicle Maintenance 5,000 5,000 5,000 10,500
10-5010-5032 Buikdings & Grounds-Maintenanco - - - 85,050
10-6010-5045  Miscellancous Expendiiures 20,000 20,000 20,000 21,000
10-5010-5046 Bank Service Charges 4,600 4,000 4,000 4,200
10-5010-8050  Eiections ) 8,000 8,000 12,800 -
Total operations and maintenance 154,500 154,500 124,800 269,180
Contract Services
10-5010-6610 Legai Services 62,400 62,400 62,400 65,520
10-5010-5616  Financial Audit - Consulting 18,000 19,000 19,000 18,950
10-5010-5626 Outsourced Financial Consultant 64,000 60,000 66,969 72,450
10-5010-5670  Other Professicnal Services 40,000 40,000 40,000 42,000
Total Contract Services 181,400 181,400 190,369 199,920
Capital Expenditures
10-5010-6010 Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,100
10-5010-6025 Softwara 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,500
Totat Capital Expenditures 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,600
Total Expenditures $ 1,067,406 $ 1,057,406 $ 1,077.465 $ 1,224,390

* assuming 5% increase on Salaries

81 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Adopted Budget

Department 20 - Recreation

For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 2023-2024
Black Criginal Amended Estimates Adopted
Mountain Dascription Budget Budget to Close Butdget
Operations and Maintenances
10-5020-5017 Community Events $ 60,000 § 60,000 § 60,000 $ 63,000
Total operations and mainfenance 60,000 60,000 60,000 63,000
Total Expenditures $ B0,G00 § 60,000 5 60,000 $ 63,000

82 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Adopted Budget

Department 30 - Rossmoor Park

For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 2023-2024
Black Original Amended Esfimates Adopted
Mountain Description Budget Budget o Ciose Budget
Operations and Malntenances
10-5030-5018  Janitorial Supplies $ 8,600 § 6600 § 65600 % -
10-5030-5022  Utilities 12,500 12,500 12,500 13,130
10-5030-5023 Water 35,000 60,000 60,000 63,000
10-8030-5025 Secuwred Property Tax 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,260
10-5030-5030  Vehicle Mainienance 1,500 1,500 1,500 -
10-5030-5032 Bulldings & Grourdds-Maintenance 30,000 30,000 30,000 -
10-5030-5034  Alarm Systems/Security 1,000 1,000 1,060 1,050
10-5030-5045  Miscallanenus Expenditures 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,730
10-5030-5051 Equipment Rental 500 500 500 530
10-5030-5032  Minor Facility Repairz/Tools 1,000 1,600 1,000 1,060
Total operations and maintenance 93,800 118,806 118,800 84,750
Contract Services
Landscape Maintenance/Janitorial
10-5030-5655 Services 32,000 32,000 32,000 34,500
Total Contract Services 32,000 32,000 32,000 34,500
Capitat Expenditures
10-5030-600&  Buildings and improvements 70,000 70,000 - 60,000
Total Capital Expendifures 70,000 70,000 - 90,000
Total Expenditures $ 185,800 % 220,800 $ 150,800 % 209,250
Gapital expenditures breakdown:
Picnic Shelter - Rossmoor Park (Grant) - 40,000
Resurface baskethall and tennis courts - 50,000
- 90,000

83 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District

Adopted Budget

Department 40 - Montecito Centey
For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 2023-2024
Black . Original Amended Estimates Adopted
Maountain Dascription Budget Budget to Close Budget
QOperations and Maintenances
10-5040-5018  Janitorial Supplias $ G600 § 6600 % 6500 § -
10-5040-5022  Utilities 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,160
10-5040-5023 Water 2,250 4,500 4,500 4730
10-5040-5025 Secured Property Tax 1,060 1,000 1,000 1,080
10-6040-5030  Vehicle Malntenance 1,500 1,600 1,500 -
10-5040-6032  Buildings & Grounds-Maintenance 8,000 8,000 8,000 -
10-5040-5034  Alarm Systems/Sacurily 650 650 650 680
10-504G-5045 Miscellaneous Expenditures 500 500 500 530
10-5040-5052  Minor Facifty Repairs/Tools 500 500 500 530
Total operations and maintenance 23,000 25,250 25,250 9,620
Contract Sorvices
Landscape Maintenance/Janitorial
10-5040-5655 Services 5,000 5,000 5,000 3,830
Total Gontract Services 5,000 5,000 5,000 3,530
Total Expenditures $ 23000 § 30,250 § 30,250 & 13,450

84 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Adopted Budget

Department 50 - Rush Park

For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 2023-2024
Black Original Amended Estimates Adopted
Mountain Descriptien Budget Budgst {0 Close Budget
Operations and Maintenances
10-5050-5018  Janitorial Supplies $ 8600 § g60c § 6,600 % -
10-5060-5022  UHilities 25,300 31,600 31,600 33,180
10-8050-5023  Water 50,000 50,000 50,000 52,500
10-5050-50256  Secured Property Tax 4,200 4,200 4,200 4410
10-5050-5030  Vehicle Mainlenance 2,000 2,000 2,000 -
10-8050-8032  Buildings & Grounds-Mainienance 40,000 40,000 40,000 -
10-5050-5034  Alarm Systermns/Sacurity 800 800 800 840
10-5050-5045  Miscellaneous Expenditures 500 500 500 530
10-5050-5051  Equipment Rental 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,680
10-5050-5352  Minor Facility Repairs/Tools 500 500 500 530
Total operations and maintenance 131,400 137,700 137,700 93,670
Contract Services
Landscape Maintenance/Janitotial
10-50-6655  Services 33,000 33,000 33,000 34,500
Total Contract Services 33,000 33,000 33,000 34,500
GCapitat Expenditures
10-50-8005  Building and Improvements 40,000 40,000 20,000 65,600
10-50-60%0  Eguipmant 10,000 10,000 10,000 -
Total Gapital Expenditures 50,000 50,000 30,004 65,000
Total Expendiiures $ 2144060 % 220,700 $ 200,760 % 193,070
Capital expenditures breakdowrn:
Flooring for the Auditorium {Grant} 30,060
Etectrical Upgrade 20,00¢ -
Rush Park Auditarium roof repair - 35,000
20,000 65,000

* Brightview Landscape Servicas
Aprit 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023: $5,059.37/month
Aprif 1, 2023 - March 31, 2024: $ 5,312.33 /month

AMliocation:
45.0% Rossmoor Park
45.0% Rush Park
5.0% Montecito Cenier
5.0% Mini-Parks

85 of 100




Rossmoor Community Services District
Adopted Budget

Department 60 -Street Lighting

For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 2023-2024
Black Original Amended Estimates Adopted
Mouniain Caseripfion Budyet Budgat to Close Budget
Contract Services
10-6080-5650  Street Lighting and Maintenance $ 100,000 $ 100000 § 107670 $ 113,100
Total Contract Services 100,000 100,000 107,670 113,100
Total Expenditures _j 100,000 § 100,660 $ 407,67 3§ 113,100

86 of 100



Rossmoor Community Services District
Adopted Budget

Department 65 - Rossmoor Wall

For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 2023-2024
Black Original Amended Estimatas Adopted
Mountain Dascription Budget Budget to Close Budget
Operations and Malntanances
10-5085-6032  Buildings & Grounds-Mainienance $ 1,000 § 1,000 § 1,000 §
Total operations and maintenance 1,600 1,000 1,000
Tofal expenditures $ 1,000 3 1,000 §$ 1,000 $

87 of 100



Rossmoor Communiiy Services District
Adopted Budget

Department 70 - Street Sweeping

For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

2022-2023
12-Month
Projected 203-2024
Black Original Amended Estimates Adopted
Mountain Dascription Budget Budget to Close Budget
Contract Services
10-5070-5642  Street Sweeping 3 80,000 § 80,000 § 75274 % 83,100
Total Contract Services 80,000 80,000 75,274 83,100
Total expenditures $ 80,000 & 80,000 $ 75274 § 83,100

88 of 100



ATTACHMENT 4

RESCLUTION 24-02-13-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE MID-YEAR AMENDED BUDGET REVENUES
AND EXPENDITURES TOTAL AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, the Rossmoor Community Services District Budget Committee did discuss
and recommend approval of the District’s Fiscal Year 2 024 Amended Budget at its
Committee Meeting on February 5, 2024;

WHEREAS, the Rossmoor Community Servic
and approve the District’s Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Mt
Meeting;

_ict Board of Directors did discuss

NOW, THEREFORE, RE IT RESOLY

Revenues and Expenditure Totals, by Fund, i
Fiscal Year 2023-2024,

PASSED, APPROVED AND:
AYES:
NOES
ABS

_ABSENT:

iRO-S MOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Michael Maynard, President

ATTEST:

Joe Mendoza, Secretary
Rossmoor Community Services District

89 of 100



Attachment A to Resolution No, 24-02-13-01.
ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 AMEN DED BUDGET REVENUES
AND EXPENDITURES TOTAL AMOUNTS SUMMARY

TOTAL FUND REVENUES
Fund 10

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

5010
5020
5030
5040
5050
5060
5070
5080
5090

Administration
Recreation

Rossmoor Park
Montecito Center
Rush Park

Street Lighting

Street Sweeping
Parkway Trees
Mini-Parks & Medians

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

90 of 100

Current Budget
Budget Adjustment

Revised
Budget

-

$ 2,152,700 $ (27,000) $.2,125,700

$ 2,152,700 $ (27,000} $ 2,125,700

$ 1,224,390 ¢ 8,870
63,000 -
209,250 .
13,450 -
193,070 -
113,100 .
83,100 -
189,010 -
15,190 -

$ 2,103,560 $ 8,870

$ 1,233,260
63,000
209,250
13,450
193,070
113,100
83,100
189,010
15,190

$ 2,112,430



ATTACHMENT 5

Rossmoor Community Services District

Policy No. 3020

BUDGET PREPARATION, ADOPTION AND REVISION

3020.10 Budget Calendar; This policy shall serve as the budget calendar unless the Board
modifies the dates herein. If so, the General Manager shall prepare and the Board shall adopt a
budget calendar for the succeeding fiscal year at the March meeting of the Board.

3020.20 Preliminary Budget: A Preliminary Budget based on current year estimates to close
and on forecasting of expected revenues and expenditures for the succeeding fiscal year shall be
prepared by the General Manager by April 30. The Prefiminary Budget shall conform to generalty
accepted accounting and budgeting procedures for speciai districts.

3020.21 RCSD Five-Year Fiscal Plan: Concurrently with the preparation of the
Preliminary Budget, the General Manager shall update the Plan for review by the
Budget Committee.

3020.25 Public Works/CIP Commitiee: The Public Works/Capital Improvement Projects (CIP)
Committee is comprised of two Board members and the General Manager, The President of the
Board appoints the members of the Commiltee

3025.26 Capitol Project Budget: Prior to the development of the Preliminary Budget,
the Public Works/CIP Committee shall meet and make recommendations to the Board
on recommended capital improvement projects for inclusion in the proposed Fund 40
budget portion of the Preliminary Budget. Capital improvement projects shall be those
projects with an estimated cost of $5,000 or over and have a five-year service life.
Projects of a lesser amount or of less than a five-year service life will be included in the
appropriate departmental budgets of Fund 10 of the Preliminary Budget.

3020.30 Budget Commitiee; The Budget Committes Is comprised of two Board members and
the General Manager. The President of the Board appoints members to the Committee.

3020.31 Presentation of Preliminary Budget: The Budget Committee shall review the
Preliminary Budget prepared by the General Manager and make recommended changes.
The General Manager shall present the amended Preliminary Budget to the Board at its
meeling in May.

3020.4C Preliminary Budget: The proposed Preliminary Budget, as reviewed and amended by
the Budget Committes, shall be reviewed and approved by the Board at its May meeting.

3020.50 Appropriations_Limit: On or before July 1 of each year, the Board shall adopt a
resolution establishing its appropriations limit pursuant to Section 61113 of the Government
Code.

3020.60 Public Hearing Notice: On or before July 1 of each year, and at least two weeks before
the hearing, a notice of public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation,
which specifies the following:

3020.61 Availability for inspeaction; The proposed Final Budget shall be available for
inspection at a specified time in the District office.

91 of 100



3020.62 Public Hearing: The date, time and place of the meeting of the Board when
the Board will meet to adopt the Final Budget and that any person may appear and be
heard regarding any item in the budget or the addition of other items.

3020.70 Second Public Notice; The public notice must be published a second time at least
two (2) weeks before the Final Budget hearing in at least one newspaper of general circulation in
accordance with Section 61110(d) of the Government Code.

3020.80 Final Budget Adoption; The General Manager shall submit a Final Budget to the Board
as soonh as practicable, but no later than the meeting of the Board in August. The Final Budget
shall be based on the latest financial data available or the audited numbers for the previous fiscal
year, if available. At the August Board meeting or sooner, the Board will hold the public hearing
on the Final Budget and upon completion of the public hearing will consider adoption of the Final
Budget. On or before September 1 of each year, the Board must adopt a Final Budget that
conforms to generally accepted accounting and budgeting procedures for special districts.
immediately thereafter, the Board shall adopt a Resolution stating the District Annual Budget
Revenues and Expenses Totals by Fund.

3020.90 County Auditor: After Final Budget adoption and completion of the District's Financial
Audit, the General Manager shall forward a copy of both documents to the County Auditor,

3020.100 Budget Adjustment: The Budget Committee shall review budget adjustments prepared
by the General Manager prior to the February Board meeting. The General Manager shall present
budget adjustment recommendations at the February meeting of the Board. The Board shall
review current revenue and expenditure projections and make necessary adjustments to the
current Budget, which are refiective of the District's current financial condition. The Board shall
adjust the budget, if necassary, by adoption of a resolution amending the budget.

3020.110 Budgetary Control: Control of movement of funds is governed by Policy No. 3021
Budgetary Control.

Amended: November 9, 2004
Amended: January 11, 2005
Amended: April 10, 2007
Amended: October 9, 2007
Amended: January 13, 2009
Amended: January 10, 2012
Amended: February 14, 2017

92 of 100



ROSSMOOR COMMURNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM G-4

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Accountant Michael Matsumoto

Subject: RESOLUTION NO. 24-02-13-02 - A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING THE CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL AT THE YOUTH CENTER'S
ANNUAL CASINO NIGHT EVENT TO BE HELD ON MARCH 23, 2024 FROM
4:00 P.M. TO 11:00 P.M. IN THE RUSH PARK AUDITORIUM '

RECOMMENDATION

Approve by roll call vote, Resolution No. 24-02-13-02 by reading the title only and waiving
further reading as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. 24-02-13-02 — A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE CONSUMPTION OF
ALCOHOL AT THE YOUTH CENTER’S ANNUAL CASINO NIGHT EVENT TO BE HELD ON
MARCH 23, 2024 FROM 4:00 P.M. TO 11:00 P.M. IN THE RUSH PARK AUDITORIUM

INFORMATION

The Youth Center has reserved the Rush Park Auditorium for their annual casino night to be
held March 23, 2024 from 4:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. This will be a joint fundraising event in
cooperation with the Rossmoor Community Services District. The group size is estimated to be
approximately 250 people. Most of the guests attending are Rossmoor and Los Alamitos
residents. The application has been received at least 90 days prior to the event. A detailed
outline of the event has requirements has been provided. A $50.00 non-refundable alcohol filing
fee has been received.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft Resolution 24-02-13-02

2. Policy No. 6011

93 of 100



ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION 24-02-13-02

RESOLUTION NO. 24-02-13-02 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE CONSUMPTION OF
ALCOHOL AT THE YOUTH CENTER’S ANNUAL CASINO NIGHT EVENT TO BE HELD ON
MARCH 23, 2024 FROM 4:00 P.M.T O 11:00 P.M. IN THE RUSH PARK AUDITORIUM.

WHEREAS, the Rossmoor Community Services District did at their meeting on February
10, 2015 approve Ordinance No. 2015-01 codifying Policy No. 6011 which permits the possession
and consumption of alcohol (beer and wine) at community events with approval of the Board by
resolution.

WHEREAS, the possession and consumption of alcohol in a community facility requires
approval by the Board of Directors by resolution for each community svent.

WHEREAS, in accordance with Policy No. 6011, the Youth Center has requested approval
for the possession and consumption of beer and wine at their 2024 Annual Casino Night at the
Rush Park Auditorium.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to approve this request subject the applicable
provisions of Policy No. 6011 and to the conditions stated herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Rossmoor
Community Services District, that the possession, consumption and dispensing of beer and wine
at the Youth Center's 2024 Annual Casino Night held in the Rush Park Auditorium is hereby
authorized, provided, however, that the Youth Center first obtain any all required licenses from
the Alcohol Beverage Control Board and present the same to the General manager at least 30
days prior to March 23, 2024, and thereafter comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations,
policies and ordinances regarding alcoholic beverages and the use of District Property, and
maintain in full force and effect general liability insurance naming the District as additional insured
in an amount of not less than $1,000,000.00

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13" day of February 2024.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Michael Maynard, President

ATTEST:

Joe Mendoza, Secretary
Rossmoor Community Services District

94 of 100



ATTACHMENT 2

ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Policy No. 6011

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR USE OF DISTRICT PROPERTY

6011.00 Purpose: The purpose of this policy is to provide for the orderly administration and control of
District property within the District and establish rules and regulations to provide a safe and enjoyable
environment for those using these facilities.

6011.16 Definitions: For the purpose of this policy the following terms shall have the respective meanings
set forth herein, unless the context in which they are used clearly indicates to the contrary:

6011.11 Alcoholic Beverage: Alcohol, spirits, liqguor, wine, beer and every liquid or solid
containing one-half of one (0.5) per cent or more of alcoho!l by volume and which is fit for
beverage purposes either alone or when diluted, mixed or combined with other substances.

6011.12 Board: The Board of Directors of the Rossmoor Community Services District.

6011.13 District: The Rossmoor Community Services District

6011.14 District Property: Every park and mini-park, building, facility, court, field or vehicle
parking area owned, managed or confrolied by the District.

6011.15 Facility: May include any or all of the following: Rush Park Auditorium, East Room, West
Room, Administration Building, kitchens, Rossmoor Park Community Center, Montecito Center,
picnic site, court or field.

6011.16 General Manager: The General Manager of the District.

6011.17 Group “Group” means all Persons subject to the same permit.

6011.18 Person: Person means every individual, corporation, partnership, limited lability
company, joint venture, association, social club, fraternal organization or any other Group or
combination of individuals including spectators,

6011.19 User Permit: District approved written permission for event, activity or function to take
place on District property issued by the General Manager of the District pursuant to Policy No.
6010.

6011.20 Mobite Food Vending Cart: A mobile motorized or non-motorized cart, hand fruck, stand
or similar device that is used for preparation, vending andfor dispensing of food andfor
beverages, other than a motor vehicle as defined in Vehicle Code § 415.

6011.20 Management of District Property: The General Manager shall administer this policy or other
refated policies in such a manner as to achieve the maximum benefit to the residents of Rossmoor and
visitors. This policy shail be enforced by the General Manager and such of his/her agents as he/she may
designate to perform said duty, andfor shall be enforced by any peace officer, who has authority within
the District pursuant to Penal Code section 830.1. For other than casual use of a court or field by less
than 10 persons, a User Permit is required for the use of District facitities. Casual use shall be limited to a
non-recurring, non-commercial or unscheduled activity.

95 of 100



6011.30 Compliance: The privilege of any Person to use District property is expressly conditiocned upon
compliance by that Person with the provisions of this policy as they apply to such use

6011.40 Hours of Operation: Ali parks shall be open to the public during the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 10:00
p.m. No person or group shall enter or remain in any of the parks at any time other than during such
hours as the park is open to the public except for emergency maintenance or by the District, its
employees and contractors, or law enforcement officers or for District sponsored events except as
otherwise limited by Folicy No. 6010—General Manager Authority and Ordinance No. 2014-03. District
buildings shall be open to the public with a proper permit during the same hours of operation.

8011.50 Commercial/Non-Profit Use of District Property: User Permit Reguired; A User Permit is required
for the commercial or non-profit use of District property. Commercial use is governed by Policy No. 6022
Commercial Use of District Property and non-profit use is governed by Policy No. 6021 Non-Profit Use of
District Froperty. These classifications differentiate routine uses by residents and non-residents.

6011.60 Parks & Facilities Committes: The Parks & Facilities Committee is comprised of two Board
members and the General Manager. The President appoints the members of the Committee.

6011.70 Prohibited Activitles: Following are activities specifically prohibited on District property.

6011.71 Unauthorized Motor Vehicles: No Person shall operate an unauthorized motor vehicle, four-
wheel drive vehicle, motorcycle, motorbike, motor dirt bike, all-terrain vehicle, off highway vehicle or
any other motorized vehicle within District property except as authorized by the General Manager.

6011.72 Skateboards: No Person shall ride a skateboard propelled by human power to roll or
coast within District property.

6011.73 Alcoholic Beverages: No Person shall, within the limits of District property, possess or
consume any alcoholic beverage. This prohibition shall not apply to beer and or wine during
specific times and locations in connection with a District approved or sponsored event where
consumption and or possession of beer and or wine is specifically approved in advance hy
resolution of the Board and where such consumption and or possession is otherwise lawful.

6011.74 Firearms, Weapons, Fireworks, Replica Firearms: No Person shall have any fireworks,
firearms, replica firearms, air gun, paint ball gun, BB gun, slingshot or bow or hunting arrow or
any weapon in hisfher possession on District property, nor shall any person discharge any
firearm, fireworks or weapon or display any replica firearm on District property.

6011.75 Controlling Domestic Animals:

Leash Required. No Person shall allow a dog or other domestic animal in any park unless the
animal is restrained at all times by a substantial leash not to exceed six {6) feet in length and in
the control of a person competent to restrain the animal, or untess the animal is restrained and
enclosed in a cage, crate or similar enclosure.

Animal Wastes. All Persons shall remove and properly dispose of animal excreta from any park.

Dog Shows. Nothing in this section shall prevent the District from holding supervised public
events on District property in which domestic animals participate, nor shall it prohibit the General
Manager from issuing permits for group activities wherein dogs will be under the responsible care
of a person while not restrained by a leash or enclosed in a cage or similar enclosure while
participating in a permitted canine event.

Approvals for events in which animals other than dogs and cats participate are subject to specific
approvals and conditions as determined by the General Manager.

96 of 100



6011.76 Golfing: No Person shall use a golf club or similar device to strike, hit, or simitarly propel
a golf ball within the boundaries of any park.

the health safety or we!fare of any other person in a park.

6011.78 Disorderly Conduct and Noise: No Person shall fight or challenge another person to
fight or maliciously and willfully disturb ancther person by loud and unreasonable noise or who
uses offensive fanguage that is inherently likely to provoke an immediate violent reaction within
District property.

6011.79 Electrical Outlets: No person shali use any outdoor electrical outiets in District parks.
This prohibition shall not apply fo District employees or contractors acting within the scope of
employment, or persons authorized to do so under a User Permit.

6011.80 Violation of laws, rules _or ordinance; No person shall use any District park in violation of
any District policy, rule, regulation, or ordinance; nor shail any person use any District park in
violation of any state or federal law.

6011.90 Rental Fees and Charges; See Policy No. 6015 Establishment of Fees and Charges for Use of
District Property.

6011.100 Amplified Soynd System, Music and Live Music-Permit Reguired; No Person or Group shall
setup, use, operate or maintain an amplified sound system, music and live music within any park without
first obtaining a User Permit which specifies such is permitted. The General Manager or staff are
expressly given the authority to determine the maximum amplification permlss:ble in areas designated
consistent with other persons’ enjoyment of District property.

6011.110 Fire Regulation:

6011111 Smoeking: Smoking of any substance by any means, including cigarettes, cigars,
pipes, vaping, electronic cigarettes as defined in Health & Safety Code § 11405, or other similar
electronic smoking devices, is not permitted on District property. The General Manager shal!
post smoking regulations at conspicuous locations.

cemented areas clear of frees and bulidings with prior General Manager authorlzatlon Smokers
are prohibited. Hot coals may not be disposed of in any parks.

6011.113 Building Capacity; The occupancy of any District building shall not excead the posted
capacity of persons as determined by the Orange County Fire Marshail.

6011.120 Inflatable Devices: Devices which require inflation by mechanical means or compressed gas
containers, commonly called “bouncers” “jumpers” or “laser tag”, are not permitied on District property
unless the Group has paid required fees and provided to the District a valid certificate of insurance for at
least $1,000,000, naming the District as an additional insured. “Bouncers” or “jumpers” which require the
use of water are not permiited. Helium filled balloons are not permitted in the Rush Park Auditorium,

6011.130 Mobile Food Vending Carts: Mobile Food Vending Carts that serve, dispense or contain heated
foods are not permitted on District property in connection with a Group and/or a User Permit unless the
Group has paid required fees and provided to the District a valid certificate of insurance for at least
$1,000,000, naming the District as an additional insured.

97 of 100



Adopted: Resolution 24-4, April 13, 1994

Approved renumbering & format: Qctober 8, 2002
Reaffirmed: June 10, 2003

Amended: August 12, 2008

Amended: September 8, 2009

Amended: October 13, 2009

Amended: July 10, 2012

Readopted by Ordinance 2014-01: January 14, 2014
Amended: February 10, 2015

Readopted by Ordinance: February 10, 2015

98 of 100



ROSSMOOR COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM H

Date: February 13, 2024
To: Honorable Board of Directors
From: General Manager Joe Mendoza

Subject: GENERAL MANAGER ITEMS

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Rossmoor Community Services District (RCSD) Board of Directors
receive and file this report.

INFORMATION

Below is a brief overview of recent achievements, future projects, and upcoming programs:

» The Rush Park Auditorium Flooring request for proposals have been mailed to local
vendors. The deadline for bids is March 8, 2024. The goal is to submit the most qualified
bids to the Board for approval at the March 12, 2024, mesting.

e The General Manager will provide an update regarding the Rossmoor Park court
resurfacing and pickleball court transition.

« The Landscape Maintenance proposals have been received. Proposals are being
reviewed and interviews are being scheduled with the top two service providers. The
current agreement expires on March 31, 2024. A new contract will be reviewed with the
Personnel and Contract Administration Committee at their meeting on February 29, 2024
and presented to the Board for approval at their meeting on March 12, 2024.

¢ Personne! and Contract Admlnlstrdhon Committee meeting has been scheduled for
February 29, 2024,

» Shakespeare in the Park - Fees are currently being negotiated. Last year's
performances were free to the community.

« Summer Family Festivals — Bands for 3 of the 4 events have been signed. The contract
with Elite Special Events is being drafted for all four of the summer festivals. The new
contract will be reviewed with the Personnel and Contract Administration Committee at

99 of 100



their meeting on February 29, 2024 and presented to the Board for approval at their
meeting on March 12, 2024.

* RCSD/CRR Shredding Event is scheduled for March 2, 2024 in the Rush Park parking
lot.

¢ Health and Wellness Festival with Elite is scheduled for May 11, 2024 at Rush Park.
e Street Sweeping — In light of recent storm activity, street sweeping was postponed from
February 5" and 6" to Wednesday February 7%, when both sides of the street were

swepft.

» Storm Fallout — Rossmoor fared well during the recent storms. There was very little
faliout from tree branches and debris, and drainage did not become an issue.

e [Easter Egg Hunt in cooperation with the Farmer’s Market is scheduled for Thursday,
March 28, 2024.

e Arbor Day Celebration in cooperation with Youth Center volunteers and local vendors will
be held on Friday, April 5, 2024.

ATTACHNVMENTS

None

100 of 100





